CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023 AT 6:30 P.M.
Glanton Municipal Complex, City Council Chambers, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA 30220

Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance
Citizen Comment Regarding Agenda Items

Approval of Agenda

PUBLIC HEARING

Discussion on the Special Use Application by Minnie Sewell Land, LLC / LDO Coweta, LLC for
construction and operation of a Sanitary Sewer Waste Facility to be located on Minnie Sewell Road in the
City of Grantville (Public Hearing to be held on Monday, November 20, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.)

Discussion on Special Use Permit to Build a 5 MGD Sewage Treatment Plant in the City of Grantville

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance No. 2023-21 to Rezone Parcel 1D G05 0008 016, G05 0008
016A and GO05 0008 015 located on Roger Arnold Road from R20 Single Family Residential to GC
General Commercial

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance No. 2023-22 to Rezone Parcel 1D G08 2247 015 located on
Clarence McCambry Road from RD Rural Development to GC General Commercial

Discussion on Acceptance of the Resignation of Councilmember Post 4 Alan Wacaser

Discussion on Electric Cities of Georgia Fiscal Year 2023 Year-End Settlement (YES) and Contract
Payment Reimbursement

Discussion on MEAG Power Election for Off-System Sales Margins & Voluntary Deposits into the MCT
Municipal Competitive Trust Flexible Operating Account, Short Term Portfolio

Discussion on the Application for a Special Event Permit for the Grantville Christmas Parade on
Saturday, December 2, 2023



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023 AT 6:30 P.M.

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance No. 2023-23 Establishing a Nighttime Juvenile Curfew

Discussion on Resolution No. 2023-25 Memorializing Distinguished Public Servant Leaders, John
William Houston, Councilman and Emma Gladys Bohannon Varner, Board President

Discussion on Resolution No. 2023-26 Establishing a City Council Policy for Honoring and
Memorializing Distinguished Public Servant Councilmembers

Discussion on Resolution No. 2023-27 Establishing a City Council Policy for Recognizing Appointed
Volunteers in Service to the City of Grantville

Discussion on Scheduling an Administrative Committee Meeting on Wednesday, November 29, 2023,
6:30 p.m.

Announcement of the Holiday Schedule: City Hall will be closed on Thursday, November 23, 2023, for
the Thanksgiving Holiday; Monday, December 25, 2023, and Tuesday, December 26, 2023 for the
Christmas Holidays. City Hall will be closed on Monday, January 1, 2024 (New Year’s Holiday).

Citizen Comments

Adjournment



CITY OF GRANTVILLE
SPECIAL USE APPLICATION

The undersigned hereby respectfully requests that the City of Grantville grant a special use
permit for the property described below:

1. Name of Property Owner / Applicant: Minnie Sewell Land, LLC / LDO Coweta, LLC

[

App]icant Address: 270 North Jeff Davis Drive, Fayetteville, GA 30214

3. Telephone No. (Day)_770.461.0487 Telephone No. (Evening) 678.251.5046

4. Email address of Applicant;_rferry@brentholdings.net

5. Address of Property: Minnie Sewell Road, Grantville GA

6. Provide exact information to locate the property for which you propose a change:

Tax District  11th Land District, LL 26 : Tax Map Number 001013

Parcel Number .+ Areca of subject property;_488.462 (Acres)
7. Current zoning district of the property: (Check Onc)

() Rural Development (RD)

(x) Single Family Residential (R20)

() Multi-family Residential (R-6)

() Neighborhood Unit Plan (NUP)

@) Parks & Recreation (PR)

() Commercial Residential (CR)

() Office & Institutional (OI)

() General Commercial (GC)

() Light Industrial (LM)

() General Industrial (GI)

8. Do you own all of the subject property proposed for this special use permit?

() Yes (x) No (If no, then each property owner must sign an individual application.)

9. Is the property subject to the Historic Preservation Overlay District?
() Yes (x) No

10. List the present use of property and any structures existing on the property.

vacant

Page 1 of 2



[1. Intent of Special Use: (Detailed Description)
(Attach separate sheets as necessary. Indicate if additional pages are attached. )

Construct a sanitary sewer waste facility

[ certify that I own the property described in this application or I am authorized by the owner(s)
to file this application on their behalf.

rl? d
By: / @h);ﬁﬁ \ Date 10/30/2023
~ . 7 (7
/‘,77 . Frank Barron - Owner Richard Ferry - Applicant

Printed Name

e M. G vut/uuv/
/5?. £ @@»%(MM

FOR PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

File Number: sup ZOZ}'O‘

Date Completed Application received: !D‘ 31 | ZI“ }% 2 !

Page 2 of 2



LDO Coweta
270 north Jeff Davis Drive
Fayetteville, GA 30214

October 31, 2023

Ms. Robi Higgins
City Clerk

City of Grantville, GA
123 LaGrange Street
Grantville, GA 30220

Dear Ms. Higgins,

As requested by your email, the following is the information required in Section 17.9-3. Please see
below:

a. General Location of existing structures and property lines: See Site Plan.
b. Present zoning of adjacent property: R20 and General Industrial.

C. Existing use of adjacent property: Vacant.

d. Location of proposed buildings and land use: See Site Plan.

e. A legal description of the property: See attached.

f. Setbacks:

Front - 40/25
Rear — 30
Side — 15

g, Parking spaces if applicable — Unknown — none shown on the plan

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you,

Richard Ferry
Manager



EXHIBIT “A” (1 of 2)

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lots 6 and 27 of the Eleventh Land District of
Coweta County, Georgia, Land Lots 271 and 272 of the Second Land District of Coweta County,
Georgia, and Land Lot 26 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether County, Georgia, and being
more particularly shown and described as Tract "A" on that certain plat of survey prepared for SAJI
Properties, Incorporated, by G. Tim Conkle, Georgia Registered Land Surveyor No. 2001, dated June
29, 1989, and revised July 10, 1989, and recorded in Plat Book 47, Page 37, Coweta County, Georgia
Records, being shown thereon as 493.84 acres, more or less, and being more particularly described
according to said plat as follows:

BEGIN at the point which marks the southwest corner of Land Lot 6 of the Eleventh Land District of
Coweta County, Georgia, and from said point run thence South 88 degrees 41 minutes 48 seconds East
a distance of 367 .38 feet to a point on the westerly right-of-way line of Minnie Sewell Road (60 foot
right-of-way); run thence South 86 degrees 59 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 75.34 feet to a
point on the easterly right-of-way line of Minnie Sewell Road; run thence along said easterly right-of-
way line of Minnie Sewell Road South 11 degrees 32 minutes 05 seconds West a distance of 183.42
feet to a point; continuing thence along said easterly right-of-way line of Minnie Sewell Road South 11
degrees 32 minutes 05 seconds West a distance of 275.64 feet to a point, thence South 11 degrees 39
minutes 37 seconds West a distance of 248.36 feet to a point; thence South 11 degrees 55 minutes 35
seconds West a distance of 310.26 feet to a point; thence South 12 degrees 14 minutes 21 seconds
West a distance of 204.99 feet to a point; thence South 12 degrees 03 minutes 15 seconds West a
distance of 242.8 feet to a point; thence South 12 degrees 24 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of
310.71 feet to a point, thence South 13 degrees 27 minutes 21 seconds West a distance of 236.05 feet
to a point, thence South 08 degrees 20 minutes |5 seconds East a distance of 90.55 feet to a point; run
thence away from said right-of-way line South 78 degrees 46 minutes 26 seconds East a distance of
246.14 feet to a point; run thence South 80 degrees 54 minutes 11 seconds East a distance of 53.66 feet
to a point; run thence South 18 degrees 56 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 306.02 feet to a
point; run thence North 85 degrees 35 minutes 05 seconds West a distance of 268.44 feet to a point on
the easterly right-of-way line of Minnie Sewell Road; run thence along said right-of-way line of
Minnie Sewell Road South 12 degrees 09 minutes 49 seconds West a distance of 49.34 feet to a point;
run thence away from said right-of-way line South 85 degrees 33 minutes 50 seconds East a distance
of 778.63 feet to a point; run thence South 04 degrees 27 minutes 24 seconds West a distance of
522.61 feet to a point on the southern boundary line of Land Lot 27 of the Eleventh Land District of
Coweta County, Georgia; run thence along said southern boundary line of said Land Lot 27 South 84
degrees 42 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 2,240.09 feet to the point which marks the southeast
corner of Land Lot 27 of the Eleventh Land District of Coweta County, Georgia and the southwest
corner of Land Lot 26 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether County, Georgia; run thence along
the southern boundary line of Land Lot 26 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether County,
Georgia, South 87 degrees 08 minutes 03 seconds East a distance of 1,524.6 feet to a point; run thence
North 03 degrees 27 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 2,970.00 feet to a point on the northern
boundary line of said Land Lot 26 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether County, Georgia; run
thence North 86 degrees 07 minutes 07 seconds West a distance of 1,520.18 feet to the point which
marks the southwest comer of Land Lot 7 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether County,
Georgia, and the southeast corner of Land Lot 6 of the Eleventh Land District of Coweta County,
Georgia; run thence along the easterly boundary line of Land Lot 6 of the Eleventh Land District of
Coweta County, Georgia, North 00 degrees 45 minutes 21 seconds East a distance of 3,008.61 feet to
the point which marks the northeast corner of Land Lot 6 of the Eleventh Land District of Coweta

Y:\Trinlty Title\Docs 68168348168348¢.doc 32522



EXHIBIT “A” (2 of 2)

County, Georgia, and the northwest corner of Land Lot 7 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether
County, Georgia; run thence along the northern boundary line of said Land Lot 7 of the Eleventh Land
District of Meriwether County, Georgia, North 89 degrees 33 minutes 35 seconds East a distance of
1,155.26 feet to a point; run thence North 00 degrees 13 minutes 01 seconds East a distance of 727.59
feet to a point; run thence North 00 degrees 26 minutes 35 seconds East a distance of 400.83 feet to a
point on the southerly right-of-way line of the C. S. X. Railroad; run thence in a generally westerly and
southwesterly direction along said southern right-of-way line of C. S. X. Railroad to the point which
marks the intersection of said right-of-way line with the western boundary of Land Lot 6 of the
Eleventh Land District of Coweta County, Georgia; run thence along said westerly boundary line of
Land Lot 6 South 01 degrees 12 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 815.91 feet to a point; thence
continue along said westerly boundary line of Land Lot 6 South 01 degree 20 minutes 56 seconds West
a distance of 442.24 feet to a point which marks the southwest comer of said Land Lot 6 of the
Eleventh Land District of Coweta County, Georgia, said point being the POINT OF BEGINNING as
established above.

Y:\Trinity Title\Docs 68168348168348¢.doc far e



I

VIS0 ALNNGD VITMO:

dAMM MITHD LIHOVE MOTTFA

ALMOHLNY 39VYIM3IS B dalvin
© AINNQIWLIMOO

zg ﬁ o Y il
gl ' L -

; gi | i il "?? i

= A ST
B ;3 o [ af ﬁ'ﬁx_i - -
- ! = J_ o

Al _5;

. e E
1 - ‘ - 'H__,. ‘ i )

i !'I -.::'.-
E e =

i <
y i
A E I
:i' — |“='_| IR B e e 1 B v -




ANINLYIHL

L H3AMIE

Y L B L T W L

AV NIWETIEA

| e o e S

e e |
|

SHOIEIAT |

E: wrTeaiNn |
— e

‘ay

BT LS LN o e (N

+3MIRIOGEI0) 1914003 § SIauUeld

98¢

[ reemmniay



PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Grantville will hold a public hearing on Monday, November
20, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. at the Grantville Municipal Complex. The
purpose of the public hearing will be to receive public comment
regarding a recommendation of the Planning Commission concerning
the application for a Special Use Permit by Minnie Sewell Land, LLC /
LDO Coweta, LLC for construction and operation of a sanitary sewer
waste facility to be located on Minnie Sewell Road in the City of
Grantville and further identified as parcel number 001 013. The parcel
is zoned Single Family Residential (R20). A copy of the Special Use
application and the Planning Commission recommendation will be on
file for public review in the office of the City Clerk.



OITY OF GRANTVILLE, op
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

ZONING

o CASE#: 02361
PARCEL 10¢ oot 073
ADDR‘ESS:
ZONE FRoW;
Z0HE TO; Speciat Permit
PUELIC HEARING pATL ARE Toser
M7207m3 a0 win’py
CIT;\' P;ALL. 12;1.A.GRAN“ ATRELT,

770-583-2289




( i I EOR( ; I A David B. Dove, Interim Director
m Watershed Protection Branch
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 2 Martin Luther King. Jr. Drive

Suite 1470A, East Tower
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION 404-463-1511

August 11,2023

Mr. Jay Boren, CEO

Coweta County Water & Sewerage Authority
545 Corinth Road

Newnan, Georgia 30263

RE:  Wasteload Allocation Transmittal
New Discharge to Yellowjacket Creek
EPD # WLA000239
Coweta County, Chattahoochee River Basin

Dear Mr. Boren:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has completed the evaluation of the
wasteload allocation request for the new discharge flows of 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, 4.0, and 5.0 MGD of treated
domestic wastewater into Yellowjacket Creek in the Chattahoochee River Basin. The following
wasteload allocation is valid for one year from the date of this letter unless a written extension is
requested and granted. The wasteload is provided for planning purposes only.

Recommended effluent permit limits:

Constituent/Parameter Limits

Effluent Flow Rate (MGD) ® 1.0 2.0 3.0 4.0 5.0
Carbonaceous Five-Day Biochemical Oxygen Demand (mg/L) 2.9 2.9 2.‘-}__2‘.9 29
Total Suspended Solids (mg/L) % 5 5 5 3
Ammonia, as N (mg/L) 0.5 (.5 (.5 0.5 (.5
Total Phosphorus, as P (mg/L) 013 | 013 | 043 | 013 | o3
-Dissolved Oxygen, Minimum (mg/L) 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Escherichia Coli (#/100 mL) . 20 20 20 20 20
pH, Minimum — Maximum (Standard Units) 6.0-8.5 | 6.0-8.5 | 6.0-8.5 | 6.0-8.5 | 6.0-8.5
Total Residual Chlorine, Daily Maximum (mg/L) © 0.01 0.01 . (.01 0.01 0.01

) Values are maximum monthly averages except as noted.

o The proposed discharge flows will need to meet the projected flows outlined in the Metropolitan North
Georgia Water Plan before a NPDES permit can be issued.

1 [f'an ultra-violet light or ozone system is used to treat bacteria, the TRC limit will only apply when chlorine
is in use at the facility.




Mr. Boren
Page 2 of 2

Recommended effluent permit limits (continued):

Constituent/Parameter Limit
Orthophosphate, as P (mg/L.) Monitor
Organic Nitrogen, as N (mg/L) Monitor
Nitrate-Nitrite, as N (mg/L) Monitor
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen, as N (mg/L) Monitor
Total Nitrogen, as N (mg/L) Calculated

Priority pollutant limitations and aquatic toxicity testing requirements will be determined at a
later date. Please also be aware that EPD will be developing a Nutrient Permitting Strategy in the
upcoming months that may result in a total nitrogen limit and/or reduced total phosphorus limit.

Coweta County Water & Sewerage Authority (Authority) will also be required to submit an
Antidegradation Analysis justifying the proposed discharge, an Environmental Information Document to
evaluate the direct and indirect environmental impacts of the project, and a Design Development Report
to describe any process modifications. EPD must concur with all the documents before a draft NPDES
permit for the requested flow rates can be issued. Please submit the reports for review to the
Wastewater Regulatory Program.

[n addition, the Authority must evaluate if their approved Watershed Protection Plan (WPP)
covers the expanded service area. [f this is not the case, the WPP must be revised to include the new
area.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (470) 524-0733, or via email at
august.lutkehus@dnr.ga.gov.

Sincerely,

August Lutkehus
Municipal Permitting Unit
Wastewater Regulatory Program

ce: Jarred Jackson, Krebs Engineering (jarred jackson@krebseng.com)
Rick Jones, Coweta County Water & Sewerage Authority (rjones@cowetawater.com)
Josh Welte, EPD Water Quality Modeling Unit (josh.welte@dnr.ga.gov)



Brennan Jones Engineering

Associates, LLC

7513 Mason Falls Dr., Winston, Georgia 30187
(p) 770.688.5148 (f) 770.577.0300

Menorandum

To: Al Grieshaber, Jr., City Manager

From: Brennan D. Jones, P.E., Zoning Administrator
cc: Mayor & City Council

Date:  November 8, 2023

Re: November 6, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting

The Planning Commission met on November 6, 2023. The meeting agenda and minutes from the
Planning Commission Meeting are attached for review.

The rezoning application for Coweta Parcels rezoning for Coweta Parcels G05 0008 016 (5 Acres) and
(G05 0008 016A (1 Acre) — 192/194 Roger Arnold Rd was reviewed by the planning commission. The
Planning Commission voted to recommend the City Council approve the rezoning application for Coweta
Parcels G05 0008 016 (5 Acres) and G05 0008 016A (1 Acre) — 192/194 Roger Arold Rd to change the
zoning to General Commercial (GC).

The rezoning application for Coweta Parcel G05 0008 015 (1.24 Acres) 216 Roger Arnold Rd was
reviewed by the planning commission. The Planning Commission voted to recommend the City Council
approve the rezoning application for Parcel G05 0008 015 (1.24 Acres) 216 Roger Arnold Rd to change
the zoning to General Commercial (GC).

The rezoning application for Coweta Parcel G08 2247 015 (9.35 Acres) Clarence McCambry Rd was
reviewed by the planning commission. The Planning Commission voted to recommend the City Council
approve the rezoning application for Parcel GO8 2247 015 (9.35 Acres) Clarence McCambry Rd to
change the zoning to General Commercial (GC).

The Special Use Permit Application for a wastewater treatment facility to be located on Coweta County
Plat Book 47, Page 47 (493.84 Acres) Minnie Sewell Rd. was reviewed by the planning commission.
The Planning Commission voted to recommend the City Council approve the Special Use Permit
Application for a wastewater treatment facility on Coweta County Plat Book 47, Page 47 (493.84 Acres)
Minnie Sewell Rd.

END OF MEMORANDUM



Grantville Planning Commission
Meeting Minutes

Date: November 6, 2023
Time: 6:00 p.m.
Location: Grantville City Hall, 123 LaGrange Street Grantville, Georgia 30220

Mr. Raptis called the Planning Commission meeting to order at 6:10 p.m.

Attendance
Tyree Raptis, Chairman
Robin Bugg
Brenda Maddox (by conference call)
Danny Clay
Brennan Jones, Zoning Administrator

Public Attendance
Richard Proctor, Mayor
Jim Sells
James Hand
Yolanda Hand
Jay Boren
Rick Jones

Review & Approval of Minutes

Adoption of Planning Commission Meeting Minutes from October 2, 2023

Planning Commission meeting minutes for the meeting held on October 2, 2023, were distributed to
the members for review and adoption. After review of the minutes, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to
adopt the October 2, 2023, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes. Mr. Clay seconded the motion.
After discussion, Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously.

Report of Committees

None

Unfinished Business

Text Amendment to add new Zoning Districts RS-15 Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling
District - Medium Density and RU-7 Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - High
Density. The text amendment language is attached to the agenda.

Brennan Jones stated that this item was requested to be removed from the agenda by the applicant.
Mr. Raptis removed the item from the agenda.

Property line modification and rezoning for Coweta Parcels G05 0008 016 (5 Acres) and G05 0008
016A (1 Acre) — 192/194 Roger Arnold Rd.

¢ Current Zoning — R20 Single Family Residential

s Current Land Use - Undeveloped

Page 1 of 3



¢ Requested zoning district in Grantville — General Commercial (GC) for Parcel G05 0008
016 and GO05 0008 016A (6 Acres)

* A buffer zone per zoning ordinance section is required between GC zoned property and
residential-zoned property.

¢ Proposed Use for GC zoning is an office, workshop and storage for real estate management
and repair business.

* A preliminary site development plan was provided with the application.

Mrs. Bugg mad a motion to take the item off the table. The motion was seconded by Mr. Clay. Mr.
Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously.

Brennan Jones presented the rezoning application to the Planning Commission. Mr. Jones noted
that the proposed rezoning would not conform to the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map. A
preliminary site plan was provided for review. In addition, it was discussed that buffers would be
required on the rezoned parcel along property lines that adjoin residential and rural development
dissimilar zoned parcels. Following the presentation, Mr. Raptis asked Mr. Sells to address the
Planning Commission. The Commissioners discussed the rezoning application. Following
discussion, Mr. Clay made a motion to recommend that the City Council rezone Parcels GO5 0008
016 (5 Acres) and GOS5 0008 016A (1 Acre) — 192/194 Roger Arnold Rd to General Commercial as
requested by the applicant. Mrs. Bugg seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the
motion passed unanimously.

Hearing of Cases

New Business

Rezoning Application for Parcel GO5 0008 015 (1.24 Acres) 216 Roger Arnold Rd.

e Current Zoning — R20 Single Family Residential

¢ Current Land Use — Single Family Residential Home

* Requested zoning district in Grantville — General Commercial (GC) for Parcel G05 0008
015 (1.24 Acres)

* A buffer zone per zoning ordinance section is required between GC zoned property and
residential-zoned property.

* Proposed Use for GC zoning is an office, workshop and storage for real estate management
and repair business.

e A preliminary site development plan was not provided.

Brennan Jones presented the rezoning application to the Planning Commission. Mr. Jones noted
that the proposed rezoning would not conform to the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map. A
preliminary site plan was provided for review. In addition, it was discussed that buffers would be
required on the rezoned parcel along property lines that adjoin residential and rural development
dissimilar zoned parcels. Following the presentation, Mr. Raptis asked Mr. Sells to address the
Planning Commission. The Commissioners discussed the rezoning application. Following
discussion, Mr. Clay made a motion to recommend that the City Council rezone Parcel G05 0008
015 (1.24 Acres) 216 Roger Arnold Rd to General Commercial as requested by the applicant. Mrs,
Bugg seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously.

Rezoning Application for Parcel GO8 2247 015 (9.35 Acres) Clarence McCambry Rd.
e Current Zoning — RD Rural Development

Page 2 of 3



Current Land Use — Undeveloped

Requested zoning district in Grantville — General Commercial (GC) for Parcel G08 2247
015 (9.35 Acres)

A buffer zone per zoning ordinance section is required between GC zoned property and
residential-zoned property.

Proposed Use for GC zoning is for an undefined future use for an established business
adjacent to the subject parcel.

A property survey plat was provided. A preliminary site development plan was not
provided.

Brennan Jones presented the rezoning application to the Planning Commission. It was discussed
that buffers would be required where the rezoned parcel property lines that adjoin rural
development dissimilar zoned parcels. Following the presentation, Mr. Raptis asked Mr. and Mrs.
Hand to address the Planning Commission. The Commissioners discussed the rezoning application.
Following discussion, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to recommend that the City Council rezone Parcel
GO08 2247 015 (9.35 Acres) Clarence McCambry Rd to General Commercial as requested by the
applicant. Mr. Clay seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed
unanimously.

Special Use Permit Application Coweta County Plat Book 47, Page 47 (493.84 Acres) Minnie

Sewell Rd.

Current Zoning — R20 Single Family Residential Parcel 055 2027 004 (198.56 Acres) and
Meriwether County Parcel 001 013 (103.7 Ac) and General Industrial (GI ) for parcels 055
2006 004 (113.44 Ac), 055 2006 004A ( 20.56 Ac)and G02 0003 001 (69.0 Ac)

Current Land Use - Undeveloped

Requested Special Use: Wastewater Treatment Facility Site

Surrounding property zonings have not been provided by the applicant; however, the
zonings in Coweta County and Meriwether County appear to be Agricultural or Rural
Residential.

A preliminary site plan showing the proposed wastewater treatment facility location was
provided with the application.

Brennan Jones presented the special use permit application to the Planning Commission. Following
the presentation, Mr. Raptis asked Mr. Proctor and representatives of Coweta County Water
Authority, Mr. Boren and Mr. Jones, to address the Planning Commission. The Commissioners
discussed the special use permit application. Following discussion, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to
recommend that the City Council approve the special use permit application for Coweta County Plat
Book 47, Page 47 (493.84 Acres) Minnie Sewell Rd, as requested by the applicant. Mr. Clay
seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously.

Adjournment

Mr. Clay made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mrs. Bugg seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis
adjourned the Planning Commission Meeting at 7:01 p.m.

Page 3 of 3



AGENDA

Planning Commission Meeting
November 6, 2023
6:00 p.m.

Meeting Location:

Grantville City Hall — Council Chambers
123 LaGrange Street

Grantville, GA 30220

CALL TO ORDER

ATTENDANCE

REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes from October 2, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting

REPORT OF COMMITTEES

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Text Amendment to add new Zoning Districts RS-15 Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling

District - Medium Density and RU-7 Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - High Density.
The text amendment language is attached to the agenda.

Property line modification and rezoning for Coweta Parcels G05 0008 016 (5 Acres) and G05 0008 016A
{1 Acre) — 192/194 Roger Arnold Rd.

Current Zoning — R20 Single Family Residential

Current Land Use - Undeveloped

Requested zoning district in Grantville — General Commercial (GC) for Parcel G0S5 0008 016 and
GO05 0008 016A (6 Acres)

A buffer zone per zoning ordinance section is required between GC zoned property and
residential-zoned property.

Proposed Use for GC zoning is an office, workshop and storage for real estate management and
repair business.

A preliminary site development plan was not provided with the application.

HEARING OF CASES

NEW BUSINESS

Rezoning Application for Parcel GOS5 0008 015 (1.24 Acres) 216 Roger Arnold Rd.

Current Zoning — R20 Single Family Residential
Current Land Use — Single Family Residential Home

Page |



Requested zoning district in Grantville — General Commercial (GC) for Parcel GO5 0008 015
(1.24 Acres)

A buffer zone per zoning ordinance section is required between GC zoned property and
residential-zoned property.

Proposed Use for GC zoning is an office, workshop and storage for real estate management and
repair business.

A preliminary site development plan was not provided.

Rezoning Application for Parcel G08 2247 015 (9.35 Acres) Clarence McCambry Rd.

Current Zoning — RD Rural Development

Current Land Use — Undeveloped

Requested zoning district in Grantville — General Commercial (GC) for Parcel GO8 2247 015
(9.35 Acres)

A buffer zone per zoning ordinance section is required between GC zoned property and
residential-zoned property.

Proposed Use for GC zoning is for an undefined future use for an established business adjacent to
the subject parcel.

A property survey plat was provided. A preliminary site development plan was not provided.

Special Use Permit Application Coweta County Plat Book 47, Page 47 (493.84 Acres) Minnie Sewell Rd.

Current Zoning — R20 Single Family Residential Parcel 055 2027 004 (198.56 Acres) and
Meriwether County Parcel 001 013 (103.7 Ac) and General Industrial (GI ) for parcels 055 2006
004 (113.44 Ac), 0552006 004A (20.56 Ac)and G02 0003 001 (69.0 Ac)

Current Land Use - Undeveloped

Requested Special Use: Wastewater Treatment Facility Site

Surrounding property zonings have not been provided by the applicant; however, the zonings in
Coweta County and Meriwether County appear to be Agricultural or Rural Residential.

A preliminary site plan showing the proposed wastewater treatment facility location was provided
with the application.

ADJOURNMENT

Page 2



Grantville Planning Commission
Meeting Minutes

Date: October 2, 2023
Time: 6:00 p.m.
Location: Grantville City Hall, 123 LaGrange Street Grantville, Georgia 30220

Mr. Raptis called the Planning Commission meeting to order at 6:10 p.m.

Attendance
Tyree Raptis, Chairman
Joe Ward, Vice Chairman
Robin Bugg
Brenda Maddox (by conference call)
Danny Clay
Brennan Jones, Zoning Administrator

Public Attendance
Richard Proctor, Mayor
Dee Latimore Berry, City Council Member
Another unidentified citizen

Review & Approval of Minutes

Adoption of Planning Commission Meeting Minutes from August 7, 2023

Planning Commission meeting minutes for the meeting held on August 7, 2023, were distributed to
the members for review and adoption. After review of the minutes, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to
adopt the August 7, 2023, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes. Mr. Ward seconded the motion.
After discussion, Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously.

Report of Committees

None

Unfinished Business

None
Hearing of Cases

New Business

Text Amendment to add new Zoning Districts RS-15 Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling
District - Medium Density and RU-7 Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - High
Density,

Brennan Jones presented the text amendment for proposed new zoning districts RS-15 and RU-7 to
the Planning Commission. The commissioners discussed the need for architectural standards for
these proposed zoning districts as well as other zoning districts. It was discussed that architectural

Page 1 of 2



standards need to be adopted for existing zoning districts and any new proposed zoning district.
Mr. Jones was asked to provide an example of architectural standards, which could be used as a
model. Following discussion, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to table the zoning ordinance text
amendment application until the next meeting. Mr. Clay seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called
for a vote and the motion passed unanimously. The item was tabled.

Property line modification and rezoning for Coweta Parcels G05 0008 016 (5 Acres) and G05 0008
016A (1 Acre) —192/194 Roger Arnold Rd.

Brennan Jones presented the rezoning application to the Planning Commission. The applicant was
not present to answer questions. Mr. Jones noted that the proposed rezoning would not conform to
the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map and that a site plan had not been provided for
review. In addition, it was discussed that buffers would be required on the rezoned parcel along
property lines that adjoin residential and rural development dissimilar zoned parcels. The
Commissioners discussed the rezoning application. Following discussion, Mr. Clay made a motion
to table the rezoning application until the next meeting. Mr. Ward seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis
called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously. The item was tabled.

Adjournment

Mr. Ward made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Clay seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis
adjourned the Planning Commission Meeting at 7:51 p.m.

Page 2 of 2



Grantville Zoning Ordinance Proposed Text Amendment
Section 4.1, Section 4.1-12 & 4.1-13, Table 5.1, Table 5.2, and Table 5.3

October 2, 2023

1. Name and address of applicant.

Mayor and City Council
123 LaGrange Street
Grantville, GA 30220

2. Current provisions of text to be affected by amendment.

Add the following to the zoning district table Section 4.1:

RS-15 | Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - Medium Density
RU-7 Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - High Density

Add the following text following Section 4.1-11.5:

4.1-12 Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - Medium Density (RS-15) The
district allows for medium density single-family detached residential development. Sanitary sewer
service is required for this zoning district. The following additional requirements apply to this
zoning district:

Minimum Zoning District Size 1 Acre

Maximum Density 2.5 Units/Acre

Minimum Lot Depth 100 Feet

Minimum Principal Living Space 1,200 SF

Maximum Principal Building Height 35 Feet

Accessory Building Height 15 Feet

Maximum Building Lot Coverage 30%

Minimum Distance Between Buildings 20 Feet

Open Space (Per Dwelling Unit) 1,000 SF (Applies to developments with 25 Lots /

units or greater.

4.1-13 Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - High Density (RU-7) The district allows
for high density single-family detached residential and townhouse residential development with a
maximum density of 4 residential units per acre. Sanitary sewer service is required for this
zoning district.

Minimum Zoning District Size 0.5 Acre

Maximum Density 4 Units/Acre

Minimum Lot Depth 90 Feet

Minimum Principal Living Space 950 SF, Urban Neighborhood = 950 SF
Maximum Principal Building Height 35 Feet

Accessory Building Height 15 Feet

Maximum Building Lot Coverage Detached = 50%, Others = 70%

Minimum Distance Between Buildings 15 Feet

Open Space (Per Dwelling Unit) 1,000 SF (Applies to developments with 25 Lots /

units or greater.



Add the following text to Table 5.1:

Table 5.1: Zoning District Area Yard and Height Requirements
Zoning Minimum Lot Min. Lot Width | Front Yard Side Yard | Rear Yard | Max.
District Area at Setback from Arterial & | (feet) (feet) Building
Line (feet) Collector/Local Height
Street (feet)* - (feet)
RS-15 15,000 SF 85 40/ 25 10 35 35
RU-7 Detached = Detached = 40/ 25 75 30 35
7,000 SF, 75,
Townhouse = | Townhouse =
3,000 SF, 30
Urban Urban
Neighborhood | Neighborhood
4,500 SF =45

Add RS-15 and RU-7 Zoning District columns to Table 5.3 — Permitted Use Schedule, and amend Table
5.3 as shown in red text below:

TABLE 5.3 - PERMITTED USE SCHEDULE

Zoning Districts
RS- | RU-
Use Type SIC RD | R20 [ NUF | R6 |CR | PR | O | GC | LM Gl 15 7
Dwelling Single-
Family Type IV 0000 P P
Single Family |
Detached 0000 P 5 P P P =
Dwelling — |
Subdivision,
Major— 0000 P P
| Residential - i -
Subdivision,
Minor— 0000 P P
Residential R 3
Townhouse
Dwelling 0000 Il 5 P - P

3. Reason for amendment request.

The text amendment is requested by the Mayor and City Council to allow for higher density housing

options throughout the City.




F@EWE
Nigiga2]

CITY OF GRANTVILLE
REZONING APPLICATION

The undersigned hereby respectfully requests that the zoning district for referenced property and

the City of Grantville Zoning Map be amended aﬁ&ribed below:
. \ u
1. Name of Property Owner / Applicant; 212\ S@ (/

2. Applicant Address: 83 SMDES-IQ“I.EEE @D(k
?-E’Jtc[a{\rtm Coh, - C&Prjﬁl—écf

. Telephone No. (Day57 70-30{ - 87 géTelephone No. (Evening) 7 70“30 8 7 8 é
4. Email address of Applicant: | ‘.WLSQK.S S@ ‘[' W t Con~

. Address ofProperty:JSZJ !95“ RO")"E«M ATF‘{D[J }Q‘ﬁ}
_CZ",K . 14 6 g G-Lf’t' JC;;;’?,O

6. Provide exact information to locate the property for which you propose a change:

(8]

LA

Tax District Q Lr . Tax Map Number
Parcel Number G*QS 0008 Q{E1 Area of subject property: 5 !q-C.AﬁEJ {Amtx
(505 0008 0/ bA | Acne

7. Current zoning district of the property: (Check One)

—
i

Rural Development (RD)
Single Family Residential (R20)
Multi-family Residential (R-6)
Neighborhood Unit Plan (NUP)
Parks & Recreation (PR)
Commercial Residential (CR)
Office & Institutional (OI)
General Commercial (GC)
Light Industrial (LM)

General Industrial (GI)

TN TN SN TN TN N N
N’ N N N N N SN

8. What new zoning district do you propose for this property? @ C
(Under item 13 explain your reason(s) for your rezoning requesi.)

9. Do you own all of the subject property proposed for this zoning change?

()Q Yes () No (If no, then each property ovwner must sign an individual application.)

10. Is the property subject to the Historic Preservation Overlay District?
() Yes &L)_ No
11. List the present use of property and any structures existing on the property.

Page 1 of 4



VAc ad = Do SEootored

12. Intent of Rezoning: (Detailed Description of Proposed Development)
(Attach separate sheets as necessqry. Indicate if additional pages are attached,)

JdAe_oliHics pad wevlt

f ! , s : _.lr__-efﬁ-i_r:
_hogness R i

13. Fee for Rezoning Application based on property acreage to be paid in advance.

Rezoning Application Fee Determination:

Property Size (Acres) AQL

Rezoning Fee / Ac $200/ Ac
Total Rezoning Fee I, ZOO (Maximum Fee $10,000)

14. Does the proposed property use require Development of Regional Impact (DRI)
Approval?

{) Yes QO\NO

15. Fee for DRI Application based on property acreage to be paid in advance. This fec is in
addition to Rezoning Application Fees.

Development of Regional Impact (DRI) Fee Determination:

Base Charge $3.,000.00

Property Size (Acres)

DRI Application Fee / Ac ~ $20.00 / Ac

Total DRI Fee (Base Charge plus Fee per Acre)

I certify that I own the property described in this application or [ am authorized by the owner(s)

to file thi mléir behalf.
By: = __;f Date ?" ZO = 20
y Signature
T L¢
of rpn el

Printed Name o

Attach completed Rezoning Application Disclosure Form.

Page 2 of 4



NOTE: The City will be responsible for posting the notice on the affected property in
accordance with the CITY OF GRANTVILLE POSTING NOTICE REQUIREMENTS
FOR ZONING MAP AMENDMENT APPLICATIONS.

All rezoning and or DRI fees must be paid in advance and are not refundable regardless of the
final disposition of the application.

The Completed application will be reviewed first by the Planning & Zoning Commission at a
regularly scheduled voting meeting. After the application has been voted on and a recommended
to Council, the property will be posted for public notice and to solicit comments from the public.
Following public notice, the application must undergo two readings of Council.

Current Rezoning Fees and DRI fees are maintained by the City of Grantville. Information can
be obtained by telephone at (770) 583-2289.

FOR PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

File Number: QZ 2023 '05 Posting Notice Issue Date:,

Fees Paid by Applicant: S‘E / K200. 00

Receipt Number:

Date Completed Application and Fees were received: m )(;C’ IQOc -_'?j
Officidl Datd Stamp

Page 3 of 4



REZONING APPLICATION DISCLOSURE FQRM

Conflict of Interest in Zoning Actions Act Disclosure of Financial Interests

Under the guidelines of State Law, an application for Rezoning must disclose campaign
contributions totaling $250.00 or more over the past two years to any City Council Member.
This is inclusive of immediate family members and you / they holding office positions in a
business, firm or corporation.

Contributions have been made to the following officials:

et

}}(.)\I\iuwe not made any contributions to City Officials.

) 7/
v o 9 w 020 2027

Signature

R

Printed Name

* Attach additional sheets if necessary to disclose or describe all contributions.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Received:; t-ﬁq ! .QFD / &C&) .:_fj,:
File Number: p\ % ZOZ/ZT Og

Page 4 of 4



X =t 1 ST
| :’ d e ) e Y,
B L 1{ul'
i /
e

Aal? |

——— Y

| pean? 599 |



B i el
| — N0 205




Stvehge
\Q
W
O FFice jFJJ
- Ry -
- PAVED
-4 - -

o ( bu, /Q/,,,;(
()//K 1o’
;]/(} ré.lr--‘;Ir [.}_e}-,/(

Ctv e ¢
LOX2S



€ qPublic.net” Coweta County, GA

Duewfew_

Legend
[:l Parcels
Roads
Municipalities

CHATTAHOOCHEE
HILLS

GRANTVILLE

i HARALSON
MORELAND
NEWNAN
PALMETTO
SENOIA
SHARPSBURG
TURIN

Parcel ID G050008016 Owner SELLSJIM Last 2 Sales

Class Code Residential 83 SMOKERISE PT Date Price Reason Qual

Taxing District GRANTVILLE 04 PEACHTREE CITY, GA 302696642 1/15/2004 $58500 04 U

Acres 50 Physical Address 192 ROGER ARNOLD RD 7/1/2003 0 04 U
Assessed Value  Value $77718

{Nate: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 9/20/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 9/20/2023 12:26:35 AM

Developed by@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



RZz2w2z-05 /),

7, U 7
CITY OF GRANTVILLE ’\f «?’/y,_,,_

REZONING APPLICATION : "\"}%

The undersigned hereby respectfully requests that the zoning district for referenced property and
the City of Grantville Zoning Map be amended as described below:

1.

2.

—?
Name of Property Owner / Applicant: \J M Se Z/\r
Applicant Address: %S é 'ﬂhE} kﬁ«r t{_r.,, Pﬂ HL.T
Telephone No. (Day)?_?p ,@/ 7ﬁ bephone No. (Evening) -

Email address of Applicant: i lwtse /A}' S@?W—t l cor™

Address of Property: /(G ,Q@Fr‘-f M(YHID[Q! ﬂr{ —

Provide exact information to locate the property for which you propose a change:
Tax District, Z-‘ . Tax Map Number

Parcel T\IumbeG{':j F@W&L&IS'_. Area of subject property: / 4 {Acms)

Current zoning district of the property: (Check One)

-
S

Rural Development (RD)
Single Family Residential (R20)
Multi-family Residential (R-6)
Neighborhood Unit Plan (NUP)
Parks & Recreation (PR)
Commercial Residential (CR)
Office & Institutional (O}
General Commercial (GC)
Light Industrial (LM)

General Industrial (GI)

X

S " —, i r—
e e i e N N T

What new zoning district do you propose for this property? é wa
(Under item 13 explain your reason(s) for your rezoning request.)

Do you own all of the subject property proposed for this zoning change?

m'Yes () No  (If no, then each property oyner must sign an individual application.)

10. Is the property subject to the Historic Preservation Overlay District?

() Yes &LNO

11. List the present use of property and any structures existing on the property.

Page 1 of 4



51;\?/6 *Fﬂ-»mt[-—‘l ['LMQ

[2. Intent of Rezoning: (Detailed Description of Proposed Development)
(Attach separate sheets as necessary. Indicate if additional pages are attached.)

§‘F0~(43& ﬁm,q( QQ%&,; ] i —

13. Fee for Rezoning Application based on property acreage to be paid in advance.

Rezoning Application Fee Determination:

Property Size (Acres) 1" i al"{_
Rezoning Fee / Ac 200/ Ac

Total Rezoning Fee * 2_-"}_3& (Maximum Fee m,uupl lb' 6. 2’3

14. Does the proposed property use require Development of Regional Impact (DRT)
Approval?

() Yes M_No,

|5. Fee for DRI Application based on property acreage to be paid in advance. This fee isin
ition to Rezoning Application Fees,

Developient of Regional Impact (DRI) Fee Determination:

Base Charge $3,000.00
Property Size (Acres)
DRI Application Fee/ Ac §$20.
Total DRI Fee (Base Charge plus Fee per Acre)

[ certify thatd own the property described in this application or I am authorized by the owner(s)
to file thig gpplicati heir behalf.

By: f:. L f( Date 7’" /é ' 2:3
I e Selly

Printed Name

Attacl completed Rezoning Application Disclosure Form.

Page 2 of 4



NOTE: The City will be responsible for posting the notice on the affected property in
accordance with the CITY OF GRANTVILLE POSTING NOTICE REQUIREMENTS
FOR ZONING MAP AMENDMENT APPLICATIONS.

All rezoning and or DRI fees must be paid in advance and are not refundable regardless of the
final disposition of the application.

The Completed application will be reviewed first by the Planning & Zoning Commission at a
regularly scheduled voting meeting. After the application has been voted on and a recommended
to Council, the property will be posted for public notice and to solicit comments from the public.
Following public notice, the application must undergo two readings of Council.

Current Rezoning Fees and DRI fees are maintained by the City of Grantville. Information can
be obtained by telephone at (770) 583-2289.

FOR PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

File Number: g% @2—h g) Posting Notice Issue Date:
Fees Paid by Applicant: M PA" b
Receipt Number: _Ilﬂ

Date Completed Application and Fees were received: k ,_2,__1
Official Date Stam

Page 3 of 4



REZONING APPLICATION DISCLOSURE FORM

Conflict of Interest in Zoning Actions Act Disclosure of Financial Interests

Under the guidelines of State Law, an application for Rezoning must disclose campaign
contributions totaling $250.00 or more over the past two years to any City Council Member.
This is inclusive of immediate family members and you / they holding office positions in a

business, firm or corporation.

Contributions have been made to the following officials:

_ fio ME

Signature

jr*wl So. ”J

Printed Name '

Date 71" /é ~23

* Attach additional sheets if necessary to disclose or describe all contributions.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Received: lO" | b- ZOZ }

File Number: 2 E : 202;5’95

Page 4 of 4



@ qPublic.net” Coweta County, GA

Legend
D Parcels
Roads
Municipalities

CHATTAHOOCHEE
HILLS

GRANTVILLE
HARALSON
MORELAND
NEWNAN
PALMETTO
SENOIA
SHARPSBURG

| TURIN

Parcel ID GO05 0008 015 Owner SELLS JAMES O Last 2 Sales

Class Code Residential 83 SMOKERISE PT Date Price Reason Qual

Taxing District GRANTVILLE 04 PEACHTREE CITY, GA 30269 11/28/2005 $41000 FM Q

Acres 1.24 Physical Address 216 ROGER ARNOLD RD n/a 0 n/a n/a
Assessed Value  Value $53873

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 10/17/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 10/6/2023 12:31:28 AM

Developed by@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



NGEIVE
07

KZ 202304

CITY OF GRANTVILLE
REZONING APPLICATION

The undersigned hereby respectfully requests that the zoning district for referenced property and
the City of Grantville Zoning Map be amended as described below:

1.

2,

Ln

v,

Name of Property Owner / Applicant:__ ;_\.u‘“{’\(“::; + \—i‘b\(ﬂi“ﬁ[p ¥ ‘\ "\C)[nﬁ_— ,

Applicant Address: | cj(b)\k“lj ) | L kri_\\ﬁ'ﬁﬁ I't 3\{[
ﬂ*\ RN (50 300 (03

Telephone No. (Day)d( 2;!] )" [[ﬁ(pTelephone No. (Evening)| 0 E E)E(j‘f

Email address of Applicant:j,ﬂ‘ \"Y’ﬂ”{_‘\ Al iq (_, (—Emk\ LCOMNN

Address of Property:  (/ [ K'l.i N '-\ e ) UYNO L'I' l“)*fr\
Cromnlle LD AR 20 -

Provide exact information to locate the property for which you propose a change:

Tax District . Tax Map Number

Parcel Numbex@jb%g:b\lﬂ()\g) Area of subject property: Q ,55 (Acres)

Current zoning district of the property: (Check One)

la/Rural Development (RD)
Single Family Residential (R20)

Multi-family Residential (R-6)
Neighborhood Unit Plan (NUP)
Parks & Recreation (PR)
Commercial Residential (CR)
Office & Institutional (OI)
General Commercial (GC)
Light Industrial (1.M)

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
( General Industrial (GI)

What new zoning district do you propose for this property?. %C/ =
(Under item 13 explain your reason(s) for your rezoning request.)

Da you own all of the subject property proposed for this zoning change?

¢y Yes () No  ({f no, then each property ovener must sign an individual application.)

1) 1s the property subject to the Historie Preservation Overlay District?

() Yes (4" No

I'l. List the present use of property and any structures existing on the property.

Page 1 of 4 '\\Oﬁe‘/ ‘



ﬂ@hﬂ”\_{_‘b ) MeeE. Koo of o0

12. Intent of Rezoning: (Detailed Description of Proposed Development)
(Attach separate sheels as necessary. Indicate if additional pages are attached.)

Sdue e Soc estoldiShed ousinesS,
PR CTA A Wa R vata et jfm Sale ,Kfﬂt‘i-ﬂkﬁi'(j;ﬂlﬂ..i oA
I AT eV ST ket DG

13. Fee for Rezoning Application based on property acreage to be paid in advance.

Rezoning Application Fee Determination:
Property Size (Acres) ( _L_._'J-J'

Rezoning Fee / Ac $200/ Ac
y L

Total Rezoning Fee l tJ' I(. A (Maximum Fee $10,000)

14. Does the proposed property use require Development of Regional Impact (DRI)
Approval?

) Yes><No %/

15. Fee for DRI Application based on property acreage to be paid in advance. This fee is in
“\! addition to Rezoning Application Fees.
" Development of Regional Impact (DRI) Fee Determination:

Base Charge $3,000.00

Property Size (Acres)

DRI Application Fee / Ac ~ $20.00/ Ac

Total DRI Fee (Base Charge plus Fee per Acre)

I certify that | own the property described in this application or I am authorized by the owner(s)
to file this application on their behalf.

. B

i} Signature

Noardan 0. Haed

Printed Name

Attach completed Rezoning Application Disclosure Form.

Page 2 of 4



NOTE: The City will be responsible for posting the notice on the affected property in

FOR ZONING MAP AMENDMENT APPLICATIONS.

All rezoning and or DRI fees must be paid in advance and are not refundable regardless of the
final disposition of the application.

The Completed application will be reviewed first by the Planning & Zoning Commission at a
regularly scheduled voting meeting. After the application has been voted on and a recommended
to Council, the property will be posted for public notice and to solicit comments from the public.
Following public notice, the application must undergo two readings of Council.

Current Rezoning Fees and DRI fees are maintained by the City of Grantville. Information can
be obtained by telephone at (770) 583-2289.

FOR PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

File Number:; Kﬁzola : 0 H’ Posting Notice lssue Date:

Fees Paid by Applicant: f)f% 10,60

Receipt Number: 7
DL " ;
Date Completed Application and Fees were received: =<

Official Date Stamp =+ ¥ 77

Page 3 of 4



REZONING APPLICATION DISCLOSURE FORM

Conflict of Interest in Zoning Actions Act Disclosure of Financial Interests

Under the guidelines of State Law, an application for Rezoning must disclose campaign
contributions totaling $250.00 or more over the past two years to any City Council Member.
This is inclusive of immediate family members and you / they holding office positions in a
business, firm or corporation.

Contributions have been made to the following officials:

(\)/I have not made any contributions to City Officials.
=,

Date_|( ) I%’}ZQEL:J

B:fr'l \L\}LLKR.\, Ao, ( H( NN f(

Signature

Nekede ¢ Hared

Printed Name

* Attach additional sheets if necessary to disclose or describe all contributions.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Received:

File Number:

Page 4 of 4



S L (R SIAVE D i L e
S et SO CeeT

AEALRIRET S@ IS

] 100 =02 3o
i i
™ ™ e~ o ] R
TEAMIE SC2IE T < 0iRT B e | _ =
— ‘5
r i 2
] =z
\ | e e s ___ ==
! m__hb.Mlﬂﬂ_E?rlﬂ.hhanlr_. || :.II >~
_ STSAERLL Fl T [
_ w E !
\ =
5 e
L suth e e gt vy i ot
A WEST IKE FERESA GOHAMNT = P

e AL
TERESA HOMANNEY

Parer Fe il A2

A L
GRS AR
SRR TR W
T s, G 227005
437211 Sq. Feat
S e

Qag avod Q10

|

I

i
o L =1

RAZHAR| L THRFEA EInLbinT E
<K

o

Lz

iiFe—aknle F@ T

T N T RS PR |
T

LAND LOT 246

LAND LOT 267 |

ND LOT LINE

A" T8 A FAeAE
FOILLED U ERAE
DrafaFafls FoonDATION

epspare L osddi

B
PELAMIA EARAD
LT S e

|

INTERTATE 85
400 RAY

WOTES

L REFERERCES FIA THE EI0RDARY SFQRMETION
RN SEFEIFTIR TR (AAGE TH AL T SO0e il SAds
2 PLAT 300w AL PFAGE &P AT BEOK 31 PAGE 20T,
LT ROCKDE FAZE 1T GF DEAETA COUNTY BECORDE

¥, A TE OF SEL P AEDET T

3 Frl EulvE Y WELT SRCRARED WU T P BACIE
OF AN ABSTRACT TIILE: FHEREFORE THE UNICASIGNES
ARD MCLAW SLAVEYING. RIC., SAKE NI GLARINTEES
QR SERRERTATATIONT REGAATUNG INFUIRMA TGN
ENCS LR MEETLMAG D SASEMENTT, Inpee il
OF WAY, SETBACK LINES, AGREEMENTS, RESERVATIONS
AND OTHER SHAILAR MATTERS.

4, FeE POOPERTY DDES NOT LS oeTHW = ZPECISL
O, O W EAUBT AR AT CQRTTED I A, S S
RSLRANTE MATH MAP QUM LI07TCOIE0 WITH 45
EFFECTIVE DATE OF FEBAUARY 5. 2071

ER e
Fewl

HRAT MO, EEs

THE DT [BASE FOR THE BEEARMMEET FOR THG-SITE WAL EFTASLIENED
WELITE SLSEAL iR SV TIR AT BATED D ARG I TR wiLLET
TLE TR VDETLAL IFSFERE T 1A NS A T OEVES ORIENT Br el S
ST TRE ADRERIWTEL SECEREWCE FrLAT 15 MORTR AWERIDY DATLE)
OF 1983(2011)-STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF GEORGIA-WEST ZONE.
THE VER TIGE, AEES=N0E FREAL V5 WO H LERTTAN VMEFTRA L U OF
1EPE ARY GIRECTIGAET IR CAWEMIIDNT THLANSAE 3 RECTANTLLAR, GROLAMD
LEET] PRTLETTIIN &F Thi! STa/E ALAME DO TREni ) F ST

T PLAT 25 A AR IRAEAT O A FASTN] PERCTL TF SRRIILE
OF LA RAT SOCE S0 T ALEDIRSE OTOREA T A MDA GF
R I STANGET P MY P FYRA TV EEl

ST ARTOACKNG A TERMA TN GF FAP SOTMAWRTS AT ;AT

B 0 TSRS TRLSTSCT YL (AT i MASSEl Do fasiri
&P STATTSMENETR: FADTMELTIN OF FHE M8 GOl aes p
SRR R ANY LD APESINC TN SWALARLT v OF feinTh
SLRAPLTE T uhal RERVES TN S ARGLRSHE L SF
TATARE I IR AN D 0 SEOYIRE O ThE LARS. &)W el
Sz VAR P AT BN TS C N Pl T i pnt
TOMALNTE AT THE BRAMALA TITHTATSS JTANAM0T P
SEAERETY SLAUEYE N SR N T RO B P AT

AR AEIA FEVE S TriF S o JESr) OF e T2 V0 i
TEOFEELTALL DNGTEL T RS LATAS ST veeD Ll s e
e e T TR W

LRSS LI §RATEURNT

L LU
e

on S
B T T

(e erio a3

ELRVEY FOR:

loalr 17 = Ji

(WY AT I & T
CORSTET A SRRt a fil o |

dAEE
L

CEARTLLIL

PLASTED AEEPER T anl Rl SEEN
dhai it {1 v O Dbt DR Tl aBi TRl TREE
KinwTad Ol sl P DAty o

YOLANDA HEARD

I._u_.m-\‘ FN

Law

FrETeED

EF FlaF amE

HLARDY WIS 229

LANDLOF 30, pal DeRTARDT

T
| mmere 3

COWE™ "UNTE. GEDRGH

LEohES AL S =0T

<™. McLAIN SURVEYING, INC.

i

FAND SLNVIFING = LAND 1 AN SING - LARD TTTTEOPSIENT

A ACH RIS REELT D
WA IR, GORECEL WT
P TR R AR TN EATANL BT

¥ i+ e | et s e | DA

i AR



O qPublic.net” Coweta County, GA

Parcel ID G08 2247015 Chwais

Class Code Residential

Taxing District  GRANTVILLE 04

Acios 9.35 Physical
Address
Assessed Value

{Note: Not to be used on legal
documents}

Date created: 10/10/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 10/6/2023 12:31:28 AM

Developed bv(:’ g:chneider

EOSPATIAL

HAND JAMES T & YOLANDA C HAND
1228 J D WALTON ROAD

NEWNAN, GA 30263

CLARENCE MCCAMBRY RD

Value $282100

| overview

Lepend
D Parcels
Roads
Municipalities
CHATTANDOCHE E
HILLS
GRANTVILLE
HARALSON
MORELAND
NEWNAN
' PALMETTO
SENOIA
SHARPSBURG
 TURIN

Last 2 Sales

Date Price Reason Qual
8/16/2023  $69900 LM Q
12/21/2021 $10000 03 U



10/10/23, 11;04 AM

gPublic.net - Coweta County, GA - Reporl: G08 2247 015

Coweta County, GA

Summary

Patgal Watigifers
Lscation Addeass
Legal Description

TaxDistrict

Millage Rate

Acre

Homestead Exemption
Landlot/District

Wi S

Owner

G037 015

CLARENCE METAMIORY RD

P.IARACE TR LL 247 L0 SRANTY
{Note; Not to be used on legal documents]
GRANTVILLE 04 [District 04)

a2

a5

No (50

EEr ]

ELAMD) JAREES T 6 YO A 00 T 1N

1228 10 WALTOM ROAD

NEWNAN, GA 30263
Land
Type Description Calculation Method
Besitlenstial ComumeGiramleilla-Hwy 23 185 Apran
Sales
Salz Date Deed Book /Page Plat Book / Page Sale Price  Reason
ALRH s Er] oz $69,900 QUALIFIED VACANT
122020 541505 [LO $10,000 UNQUALIFIED VACANT
3/7/2017 $0 UNQUALIFIED IMPROVED
) $0 UNKNOWN STATUS
Valuation

Previza Makin
Lani Walue
= lmprovement Value
#  Accessory Value
Canrsnt Viilsi

Assessment Notices

Square Footage
407,286

Grandor

CCARBRY CHIRSLILE

FAC EAMBTY WETELL FSTATE
MG CARTRY DATZELL

Frontage
Lh

Depth Acrag
1] #15

Cefune o

HAMD BAMES T £ YOLAREM C AR
MCCAMBRY CHARLIEE

MC CAMBRY DAIZELL ESTATE
MCCAMARY DNZELL

2013
$79:435
$282,100
10

0
$282,100

No dataavallable for the following modutes: Online Appeal, Rural Land, Conservation Use Rural Land, Residential Improvement Information, Commercial Improvement Information, Mobile Homes, Accessory
Information, Prebill Mobile Homes, Permits, Assessment Notices 2018, Assessment Notices 2019, Septic Drawings, Photos, Sketches.

User Privacy Policy  GDPR
Last Data Upload: 10/6/2023

1,123

Q’Sehneider
GEOSPATIAL

hitps://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?ApplD=704&Layer!D=1141 2&PageTypelD=4&PagelD=4878&KeyValue=G08 2247 015

Loty
Ll

377425

i



CITY OF GRANTVILLE
SPECIAL USE APPLICATION

The undersigned hereby respectfully requests that the City of Grantville grant a special use
permit for the property described below:

1. Name of Property Owner / Applicant:_Minnie Sewell Land, LLC / LDO Coweta, LLC

2. Applicant Address: 270 North Jeff Davis Drive, Fayetteville, GA 30214

3. Telephone No. (Day)_770.461.0487 Telephone No. (Evening)_ 678.251.5046

4. Email address of Applicant:_rferry@brentholdings.net

5. Address of Property: Minnie Sewell Road, Grantville GA

6. Provide exact information to locate the property for which you propose a change:
Tax District  11th Land District, LL 28 . Tax Map Number 001013

Parcel Number . Area of subject property: 488462 (Acres)

7. Current zoning district of the property: (Check One)

Rural Development (RD)
Single Family Residential (R20)
Multi-family Residential (R-6)
Neighborhood Unit Plan (NUP)
Parks & Recreation (PR)
Commercial Residential (CR)
Office & Institutional (OI)
General Commercial (GC)
Light Industrial (LM)

General Industrial (GI)

x

PN SN TN TN AN N TN N S~
N N N N N N N N S N

8. Do you own all of the subject property proposed for this special use permit?

() Yes (x) No (Ifno, then each property owner must sign an individual application.)

9. Is the property subject to the Historic Preservation Overlay District?
() Yes (x) No

10. List the present use of property and any structures existing on the property.

vacant

Page 1 of 2



I'1. Intent of Special Use: (Detailed Description)
(Attach separate sheets as necessary. Indicate if additional pages are attached.)

Construct a sanitary sewer waste facility

I certify that I own the property described in this application or I am authorized by the owner(s)
to file this application on their behalf.

By: 4!3«’&’# \ Date 10/30/2023
Signature G
ramie BN 1t b 22
{‘?l' M

,,;? . Frank Barron - Owner Richard Ferry - Applicant
Printed Name

e Gef ouvww/
B Yo P ey

FOR PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

File Number;

Date Completed Application received:

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT “A” (1 of 2)

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lots 6 and 27 of the Eleventh Land District of
Coweta County, Georgia, Land Lots 271 and 272 of the Second Land District of Coweta County,
Georgia, and Land Lot 26 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether County, Georgia, and being
more particularly shown and described as Tract "A" on that certain plat of survey prepared for SAJI
Properties, Incorporated, by G. Tim Conkle, Georgia Registered Land Surveyor No. 2001, dated June
29, 1989, and revised July 10, 1989, and recorded in Plat Book 47, Page 37, Coweta County, Georgia
Records, being shown thereon as 493.84 acres, more or less, and being more particularly described
according to said plat as follows:

BEGIN at the point which marks the southwest corner of Land Lot 6 of the Eleventh Land District of
Coweta County, Georgia, and from said point run thence South 88 degrees 41 minutes 48 seconds East
a distance of 367 .38 feet to a point on the westerly right-of-way line of Minnie Sewell Road (60 foot
right-of-way); run thence South 86 degrees 59 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 75.34 feet to a
point on the easterly right-of-way line of Minnie Sewell Road; run thence along said easterly right-of-
way line of Minnie Sewell Road South 11 degrees 32 minutes 05 seconds West a distance of 183.42
feet to a point; continuing thence along said easterly right-of-way line of Minnie Sewell Road South 11
degrees 32 minutes 05 seconds West a distance of 275.64 feet to a point, thence South 11 degrees 39
minutes 37 seconds West a distance of 248.36 feet to a point; thence South 11 degrees 55 minutes 35
seconds West a distance of 310.26 feet to a point; thence South 12 degrees 14 minutes 21 seconds
West a distance of 204.99 feet to a point; thence South 12 degrees 03 minutes 15 seconds West a
distance of 242.8 feet to a point; thence South 12 degrees 24 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of
310.71 feet to a point, thence South 13 degrees 27 minutes 21 seconds West a distance of 236.05 feet
to a point, thence South 08 degrees 20 minutes 15 seconds East a distance of 90.55 feet to a point; run
thence away from said right-of-way line South 78 degrees 46 minutes 26 seconds East a distance of
246.14 feet to a point; run thence South 80 degrees 54 minutes 11 seconds East a distance of 53.66 feet
to a point; run thence South 18 degrees 56 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 306.02 feet to a
point; run thence North 85 degrees 35 minutes 05 seconds West a distance of 268.44 feet to a point on
the easterly right-of-way line of Minnie Sewell Road; run thence along said right-of-way line of
Minnie Sewell Road South 12 degrees 09 minutes 49 seconds West a distance of 49.34 feet to a point;
run thence away from said right-of-way line South 85 degrees 33 minutes 50 seconds East a distance
of 778.63 feet to a point; run thence South 04 degrees 27 minutes 24 seconds West a distance of
522.61 feet to a point on the southern boundary line of Land Lot 27 of the Eleventh Land District of
Coweta County, Georgia; run thence along said southern boundary line of said Land Lot 27 South 84
degrees 42 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 2,240.09 feet to the point which marks the southeast
corner of Land Lot 27 of the Eleventh Land District of Coweta County, Georgia and the southwest
corner of Land Lot 26 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether County, Georgia; run thence along
the southern boundary line of Land Lot 26 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether County,
Georgia, South 87 degrees 08 minutes 03 seconds East a distance of 1,524.6 feet to a point; run thence
North 03 degrees 27 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 2,970.00 feet to a point on the northern
boundary line of said Land Lot 26 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether County, Georgia; run
thence North 86 degrees 07 minutes 07 seconds West a distance of 1,520.18 feet to the point which
marks the southwest comer of Land Lot 7 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether County,
Georgia, and the southeast corner of Land Lot 6 of the Eleventh Land District of Coweta County,
Georgia; run thence along the easterly boundary line of Land Lot 6 of the Eleventh Land District of
Coweta County, Georgia, North 00 degrees 45 minutes 21 seconds East a distance of 3,008.61 feet to
the point which marks the northeast corner of Land Lot 6 of the Eleventh Land District of Coweta

YiTrinity TitlelDocs 68168348168348c.doc



EXHIBIT “A” (2 of 2)

County, Georgia, and the northwest corner of Land Lot 7 of the Eleventh Land District of Meriwether
County, Georgia; run thence along the northern boundary line of said Land Lot 7 of the Eleventh Land
District of Meriwether County, Georgia, North 89 degrees 33 minutes 35 seconds East a distance of
1,155.26 feet to a point; run thence North 00 degrees 13 minutes 01 seconds East a distance of 727.59
feet to a point; run thence North 00 degrees 26 minutes 35 seconds East a distance of 400.83 feet to a
point on the southerly right-of-way line of the C. S. X. Railroad; run thence in a generally westerly and
southwesterly direction along said southern right-of-way line of C. S. X. Railroad to the point which
marks the intersection of said right-of-way line with the western boundary of Land Lot 6 of the
Eleventh Land District of Coweta County, Georgia; run thence along said westerly boundary line of
Land Lot 6 South 01 degrees 12 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 815.91 feet to a point; thence
continue along said westerly boundary line of Land Lot 6 South 01 degree 20 minutes 56 seconds West
a distance of 442.24 feet to a point which marks the southwest comer of said Land Lot 6 of the
Eleventh Land District of Coweta County, Georgia, said point being the POINT OF BEGINNING as
established above.

YATrinity Title'Docs 68168348168348¢.doc



i
I

—t==1c1-01

Al | SITE PLAN
g T

e

J—=—r




=

MINNIE SEWELL
RD.

LT
GRANTVILLE, COWETA COUNTY AHD
MERMWETHER COUNTY
Jdin

LAV CASELE O

| MUNICIPALITY PROJECT #

| nEMaIHE
i o

PFRELIMINARY

...................... "

L

TREATMENT
EXHIBIT

|-J i :H

|
INAF P
TR shwar]
T i




ATGAL TIECRATIORS
MEATRLRTE LOCNLT wivind T

e ALY LYMG AXD BENG 6 CONTA COMIY. 04 1D WORMETVER COATY. CA
‘Coatan mROEATY L rO
o 0T

CCMAYGND AT D€ PDAT 457 AT D ATIRELENON OF LANLOTE £, 7. 2L A
37 10 P 4D PO OF MR
e e L E L]

e
e

=
L e A
Y s g
b b el Dk e
it o e S
A

EIACTR S2ATE MMl
54 Tz LG AN3 BCHE I COMKTA COUNTY, CA RO VR IEIEL
00 Nz A S TT RN PR BTy 10

3
26

ATLRRTE ColasT
CoRLTEaG; b
Tl Cinrmms v
Seen il
]
fALEEA- 34T
i

(L1
EEANTVILLE
IMAMINTIEAL FARE
WARCTL 0 0 B po

120 DTHTRECT
O DT, SOl

(I em e i)
COMSTILICTR.
CIRALT

TR E SR R,
W= s

AR Fom aixd Hy 1%

T

Feora
Peecimd HNTA

~ 1=
TEARLT BVl
a1
IR T3
EEG
EXHIFE




LDO Coweta
270 north Jeff Davis Drive
Fayetteville, GA 30214

October 31, 2023

Ms. Robi Higgins
City Clerk

City of Grantville, GA
123 LaGrange Street
Grantville, GA 30220

Dear Ms. Higgins,

As requested by your email, the following is the information required in Section 17.9-3. Please see

below:
a. General Location of existing structures and property lines: See Site Plan.
b. Present zoning of adjacent property: R20 and General Industrial.
C. Existing use of adjacent property: Vacant.
d Location of proposed buildings and land use: See Site Plan.
e. A legal description of the property: See attached.
f. Setbacks:
Front - 40/25
Rear-30
Side — 15
g. Parking spaces if applicable — Unknown —none shown on the plan

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you,

Richard Ferry
Manager



PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Grantville will hold a public hearing on Monday, November
20, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. at the Grantville Municipal Complex. The
purpose of the public hearing will be to receive public comment
regarding a recommendation of the Planning Commission concerning
the application for a Special Use Permit by Minnie Sewell Land, LLC /
LDO Coweta, LLC for construction and operation of a sanitary sewer
waste facility to be located on Minnie Sewell Road in the City of
Grantville and further identified as parcel number 001 013. The parcel
is zoned Single Family Residential (R20). A copy of the Special Use
application and the Planning Commission recommendation will be on
file for public review in the office of the City Clerk.



*A112 341 Aq pasn sanijioe) Juswieady
JUSJUND 3Y3 UOISIWWOI-3P 01 3|[IAJUBID MOJ|E ||IM 3l BUl| U0 SaW0d jue|d syl Uy

S910U jeUOCHIPPY

SieaA 9l

Alaniap 109(o4d 10y dwesy swi}

S9Xe) Jo 193png [eJauaD aininj 03 10edwl o]

saxe}
pue 328pnq a.ninj 03 1oedw|

SUON Suipuny 198pnq uo jesodoud
SUON Suipuny jejides uo jesodoud
SO 3938pnq 3502 dujoduQ
SO uewny 1sod sulosuQ
o) 199f04d JO 150D

103foud 8y jo 1oddns panuiuod Joj Juswaseuew AjuQ

|eyide) uewny

"3]]IAJUBID) 03 1SOD OU 1e Y1moug [eljuapisal
pue |epJawwwod Joddns 01 a|j1AjuesD Joy Ajoeded a8emas 18248 apinoad 1M ]

9|1AlUBID 0] S)IyaUag

"J9M3S pue 431\ AJUNOD B1aMOD) 01 JBAO Pa1IeIIUOD asodand
uayl pue Auedwio) pue y3noioquess Aq 1ing ag o3 Juejd ay] *3jjIAIUBID JO ALD
93 ul jue|d Juswiealy a3emas e Jo 3ulp|ing ay3 Jo |eaotdde [euoi}Ipuod aney o
.V, 10B1] Se paguasap pue umoys Aldeinoiyied asow 8uiaq pue ‘ei81029 ‘Auno) uonduasag

J3Y1aMLI3|A JO 1011SIQ pueT YiusAas|3 syl JO 97 107 pue] pue ‘e181099 ‘Aluno)
B19MO) JO 10LI1SIQ pPUBT pUOI3S 3yl 4O 7/ pPue T/Z S107 pue] ‘eldioan ‘Ajuno)
B19MOD JO 1014151 PUBT] Y1uana|3 8yl Jo /¢ pue g s307 pueq ul Sulaq pue SulA| pue
J0 |92Jed 4o Joe4) 1eY] ||V [924ed UO Jue|d JuUSWleaL] 98emas dDIAS 40 [erolddy

uollejusawnioq wal| epuady




October 23, 2023

To the City of Grantville, Georgia

To Whom It May Concern,

It is with heavy heart and regret, that | announce my resignation from the City of Grantville, City Council
Post 4 as of today and effective immediately for personal reasons.

I' would like to thank the citizens of our community for the opportunity to serve them. Thanks to the
individuals that have served with me. Thank you to our City Attorney, City Clerk, and all the employees
of the City of Grantville. 1 am so proud of our Police Department, Chief Whitlock, Assistant Cliff Schriefer,
and entire department. The City of Grantville is in good hands, safe and well cared for by these public
servants.

Most importantly, | would like to thank our City Manager, Al Grieshaber, who has been a friend and a joy
to work with. His work ethic and integrity have been an inspiration to me. Semper Fi, Sir.

SEL&/W A

Alan Wacaser



CECG

electric cities of georgia

Memorandum

Date: November 2, 2023

To: ECG Members

From: Sallie Coleman, Senior VP & CFO o> fc_,_,«

Re: Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23) Year-End Settlement (YES) and Contract Payment
Reimbursement

At the October 30, 2023, Electric Cities of Georgia (ECG) Board Meeting, the ECG Board approved the FY23
Financial Audit, the related YES amounts, and the Contract Payment reimbursement for each ECG
Member.

The Final ECG FY23 YES total was $331,942

ECG determined the FY23 YES as the amount of actual ECG revenue earned over expenses and allocated
to Members based on their allocations for each service.

The ECG FY23 Contract Payment reimbursement was $37,391

When ECG first spun off from MEAG Power in 2009, the 52 ECG members provided us with startup funding
for working capital. The current Inter-Participant Contract requires ECG to pay that funding back over
time using net revenues received from 3rd parties. Each fiscal year we determine that amount and
allocate it ratably back to each Member based on the initial contributions in 2009. We refer to this
payment as a Contract Payment reimbursement.

ECG Members will have three options for distribution of their FY23 YES and Contract Payment funds:

1) Allocation of the funds into a Member-specific Education, Training and Development Fund.
2) Arefund check.
3) Credit to next succeeding ECG bill(s).

Each Member must make their individual choice as to which option they prefer, and remember, you may
use any combination of options as long as the total equals 100% of your FY23 YES and Contract Payment.

Attached to this memo is your FY23 YES and Contract Payment Reimbursement Election Form. Please
complete the form, have one of your Authorized Officials sign and date for approval and then return it via
mail, fax or e-mail based on the information below at your earliest convenience and no later than
December 15, 2023. As a default, ECG will issue refund checks for forms not received by the deadline.

Mail: Fax: E-Mail:
Electric Cities of Georgia 770.450.8496 scoleman@ecoga.org
Attention: Sallie Coleman
1470 Riveredge Parkway NW
Atlanta, Georgia 30328

I want to thank all ECG Members for your continued support of our services and the value they provide,

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW | Atlanta, Georgia 30328 |  www.ecoga.org



ECG - Year-End Settlement (YES) and Contract Payment Reimbursement Form
Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23)

The FY23 Year-End Settlement refund from Electric Cities of Georgia (ECG) applicable to the City of
Grantville is $2,849.98. The FY23 Contract Payment reimbursement applicable to the City of Grantville is
$198.10. The total amount available for distribution is $3,048.08.

Please complete the following form with respect to the distribution of the above refund. You may allocate
all of your refund to one of the options or split the funds between the three options by indicating a dollar
amount or percentage split. This election form is to be completed by your authorized official.

We hereby direct that ECG distribute the funds available from the FY23 Year-End Settlement and
Contract Payment Reimbursement for Electric Cities of Georgia, Inc. as follows:

A. EDUCATION, TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT FUND* % S

* These funds are specific to your utility, and you may use them for future training courses
provided by ECG.

B. REFUNDED VIA CHECK 100 % ¢ ’320"/8.08

C. REFUNDED VIA CREDIT ON ECG BILL % 5

By: Date:
Mayor -or- City Manager

Please return the form via mail, fax or e-mail scan based on the information below at your earliest
convenience and no later than December 15, 2023. As a default, ECG will issue your refund via check for
forms not received by the deadline.

Mail:

Electric Cities of Georgia, Inc.
Attention: Sallie Coleman
1470 Riveredge Parkway NW
Atlanta, Georgia 30328

Fax:
770.450.8496

E-mail:
scoleman@ecoga.org




I’!!IEAG POWER

To: Al Grieshaber, Jr., City Manager
City of Grantville

From: Matthew Pennington )|’
Manager, Billing

Date: October 26, 2023

Subject:  Election Forms for Off-system Sales Margins &
Voluntary Deposits into the MCT

MEAG Power Participants have the annual opportunity to designate the disposition of off-
system energy sales margins. Participants can elect to have sales margins applied as a
credit/reduction (or, in the case of a negative sales margin, a loss/charge) to their MEAG Power
bill or deposited into their Municipal Competitive Trust (MCT) account(s). Margins applied
to MEAG Power bills will be separately identified by Project on the bill(s). Margins deposited
into the MCT will be deposited into the MCT account(s) and investment option(s) on the day
that the bill payment is drafted in accordance with the selected option(s) on the completed Off-
System Sales Margins Election Form (Form). However, for Participants who elect to have
their Sales Margins deposited into the MCT, in any month where the sales margins are
negative, the negative sales margins will be applied (e.g., added) to their MEAG Power
bill. MEAG Power currently has an evergreen election form (EEF) on file for your
organization’s election(s). A copy of the retained EEF is attached for your convenience. The
EEF designates whether to credit your bill or deposit sales margins into the MCT account(s)
per the attached EEF. MEAG will continue executing your off-system sales margins as noted
on the attached EEF until directed otherwise. If you wish to make a change, the 2024 Off-
System Sales Margins Election Form must be completed and returned by December
15,2023 to allow for processing and inclusion of your selected election beginning with
the February 2024 bill rendered in March 2024,

MEAG Power Participants also have the opportunity to voluntarily deposit funds into MCT
account(s) and investment option(s) on an annual or more frequent basis, if desired. Voluntary
payments and deposits are identified and described on separate lines on your organization’s
monthly MEAG Power bill. Both the payment and deposit will take place on the day that the
bill payment is drafted in accordance with the selected option(s) on a completed 2024
Voluntary Deposits into the MCT Election Form. If you elect to voluntarily deposit funds into
the MCT, please contact your Regional Manager to request a blank 2024 MCT Election Form
for completion. Please complete the requested 2024 MCT Election Form and return it
by December 15, 2023 to allow for processing and inclusion of the selection beginning
with the January 2024 Power Supply bills rendered in February 2024.

Completed election forms must include signatures matching the authorized signatories
on file for each Participant.

Municipal Elcctric Authority of Georgia
1470 Riveredge Parkway NW

Atlanta, Georgia 30328-46401-800-333-
MEAG  770-563-0300



October 26, 2023
Page 2

Please contact a Regional Manager if you have any questions concerning this matter.
Enclosures

e Robi Higgins, City Clerk
The Honorable Richard Proctor, Mayor
Jim Fuller, President & CEO
Reiko Kerr, Sr. VP Finance & Administration and CFO
Stuart Jones, Regional Manager



City of Grantyville

ELECTION FOR OFF-SYSTEM ENERGY SALES MARGINS FOR
THE POWER SUPPLY YEAR 2024

Please choose between option 1 OR 2 below regarding the distribution of your off-system energy
sales margins.

& 1. Please deposit my entitled portion of the off-system energy sales margins into the
Municipal Competitive Trust as follows:

Flexible Operating Account, Short Term Portfolio % of funds [ o0 %

Flexible Operating Account, Intermediate Term Portfolio % of funds

*Flexible Operating Account, Intermediate Extended Maturity
Portfolio % of funds

New Generation and Capacity Funding Account, Short
Term Portfolio % of funds

New Generation and Capacity Funding Account,
Intermediate Term Portfolio % of funds

*New Generation and Capacity Funding Account,
Intermediate Extended Maturity Portfolio % of funds

Total percent of funds 100%

OR
U 2. Please credit my monthly MEAG Power bill with my entitled portion of each month’s
off-system energy sales margins.

M 1r you would like the choice you made above to be permanent, until you notify us in
writing otherwise, please check this box. This permanent selection will apply only to
your energy sales margin election.

* By authorizing deposits into the new Intermediate Extended Maturity Portfolio, the
undersigned acknowledges the following potential liquidity restrictions:

Under normal circumstances there will be no restrictions on investment purchases into or
sales of shares from the Intermediate Extended Maturity Portfolio. On the occurrence of an
event that has a material impact on liquidity or operations of the Intermediate Extended
Maturity Portfolio, as determined by MEAG Power in its role as the Investment Advisor for
the Municipal Competitive Trust, MEAG Staff may limit purchases into or sales from the
Intermediate Extended Portfolio for a period not to exceed 120 days. Restrictions on
investments or sales beyond 120 days would require authorization from the MEAG Board.
Such restrictions shall be immediately disclosed to all beneficiaries investing in the
Intermediate Extended Maturity Portfolio of the Municipal Competitive Trust as well as the
Trustee of the Municipal Competitive Trust (US Bank or its successor).



City of Grantville

ELECTION FOR OFF-SYSTEM ENERGY SALES MARGINS FOR
THE POWER SUPPLY YEAR 2024

By:
The Honorable Richard Proctor Date
Mayor of Grantville

By:
Al Grieshaber, Jr. Date
City Manager

Please return this election form by December 15, 2023 to:

MEAG Power

c¢/o Cindy Carter

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW
Atlanta, GA 30328
ccarter@meagpower.org
Phone: 770-563-0526



E@E

CITY OF GRANTVILLE

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

vE

[ in bristnt
R Revised 4%‘1] il

Return completed application and other required forms and information to: City of Grantville,

P.O. Box 160, 123 LaGrange Street, Grantville, Georgia 30220. For assistance or information

please call 770.583.2289.

REFER TO THE SPECIAL EVENTS ORDINANCE FOR SPECIFIC REGULATIONS

RS T e

| Name of Event: Q_N\\A \‘SN\—YV\ QS Pq CH o Q

Type and Purpose of Event (Check all that apply):

(Please Print or Type All Information)

__ Festival ____ Rally/Demonstration ___ Race/Walkathon
_ Concert/Street Dance __ Sale/Auction ____ Fireworks
" Parade/March __ Sidewalk Exhibit ___ Other (specify)

Purpose/Description of Event (attach additional sheets if needed)

Btm\\\‘“&uw\\ Do e 0\% W Ea v Cu\"\\u Q CV“—\W

Name of Dnector/Sp,omgr P&)duc
<.>L\'<_/ \Jv\ \ A \\ W~

C lete A
omplete Address: i Q"N‘Qv\g&li\\" Q \\\_\,

c{\x% ~Su e X \/\Sm &% (ec\‘f»\(m« &J 20

\ NG

\1 ‘m,.J'Jl %

-

b

(o Mym T AV V_P Q}\““\’N\iwt
G

Telephone: (Work): LT IR -2 VY, (Home): Y, -1 8 2-%88 J

| * * Attach additional sheei(s) listing Contact information for ALL individuals and/or organizations
sponsoring the event. . . include name, complete address, & phone numbers)

Date(s) and Time(s) of Event (including time for set up prior to, and clean up following, the ev-e-nt) -

; g 2000 G e, 7
XBQZK\\,\ < X7 2 \DxQJj" ?3 L0 h{3 W | DT D

Location(s) ﬂfLWl]f (b pmm St ¥ e W:{:jr & v CedadSi

[N R S <o e
'*’b"'"ll'l“l-]ll:uf\\( E“m ‘“\EFU:T 3{ v"u‘“hn Moo ST to "C“UA
| Peak Crowd Estimate: _23 o s S(D’b

** Attach executed “Waiver and Indemnity Agreement”
** Attach Map(s) and Plans showing the following:

A site plan showing the layout of the event area, showing the event production area in detall,
and specifying the boundaries of the overall event assembly area, including portable toilets
to be provided, and show the number of such toilets at each location.

Any street closings requested, which streets, who will guard the closed streets, dates and
times of closing.

Two copies of a drawing with dimensions showing the proposed location of temporary
activities, traffic patterns and curb cuts and compliance with Special Events Ordinance.

Any temporary outdoor structures proposed to be erected, describing them in detail.

Any signs or banners proposed to be erected, giving details.

Whether a parade is planned, the time, location and anticipated number of participants. (See
“Grantville Parade Ordinance”)

Any entertainment planned, giving details as to nature, time & place of such entertainment.

1.

RSN




10.

11.

12.

118

14.
15.

16.

17.

All street vendors to be involved, giving details, including specifically contracted or regularly
licensed vendors.

How the applicant proposes to insure the cleanup of the area, including the following
information:

a. The applicant shall provide detailed plans regarding the following:

i.  The number, volume and location of containers within the event
assembly area for the collection and disposal of solid waste generated
by the proposed outdoor festival.

i, The number, volume and location of containers within the event
assembly area for the separate collection, removal and recovery of
recyclable materials generated by the proposed outdoor festival.

b. For any special event required to provide private solid waste collection, the
applicant shall provide the name and contact information of the private company
contracted for the collection, removal and disposal of solid waste and recyclable
materials from public event area.

An access plan for all internal emergency services for the festival, specifying how
emergency vehicles will reach and leave the site.

A specific plan for internal security for the festival, specifying the number of off-duty law
enforcement personnel and private security guards which the applicant plans to hire, what
arrangements the applicant has made for hiring them, and details of the plan for payment.
The internal security plan shall specify that the number of off-duty law enforcement
personnel hired by the applicant shall be the same or more than the number of private
security guards hired for such purpose. At the option of the applicant the security forces
under the internal security plan may be comprised entirely of off-duty law enforcement
officers. This section shall not preclude the use of "t-shirt” security in the event production
area in addition to personnel mandated herein. "T-shirt" security may be in addition to but
may not be in lieu of the required off-duty law enforcement personnel or private security
personnel. In the hiring of off-duty law enforcement personnel, the applicant shall give
priority to the City of Grantville law enforcement personnel.

The internal security plan must show that all off-duty law enforcement personnel to be used
for internal security are POST-certified and have jurisdictional authority in the festival area,
and that all private security personnel contracted for by the applicant are employed by
companies licensed by the State of Georgia Board of Private Detective and Security
Agencies. In addition, the internal security plan must list all persons who participated in
creating the internal security plan and shall certify that no current city employees
participated in creating the internal security plan.

Utility services such as electrical power or water will be required, specifying the amount and
type, and stating the applicant's proposal, if any, for obtaining such services.

Any electrical wiring proposed to be installed, specifying installation details.

Whether the applicant intends to gate the festival and charge an admission fee, specifying
the amount of the fee and details as how the applicant proposes to gate the festival.

A certification by applicant that a notice of intent to hold a special event has been sent by
registered mail or by hand delivery to the City of Grantville. A copy of this notice without the
attachments shall be attached to the application. If delivered by hand, a receipt must be
obtained and attached.

The applicant shall be provided with a copy of all ordinances deemed applicable to the
conduct of an outdoor festival at the time of receipt of application.



STATE OF GEORGIA
COWETA COUNTY

WAIVER AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

In consideration of being permitted by the City of Grantville to host a Special Event or
Parade (the  Event”), the undersigned hereby covenants and agrees that the City of
Grantville, their officials, officers, employees, agents, members, representatives, volunteers
or their respective insurers (collectively referred to hereafter as the “City of Grantville”)
shall not be liable for any loss, damage, injury or liability of any kind to any person or
property caused by, arising from, or in any way related to, the Event, nor shall the City of
Grantville be liable for any loss, damage or injury from any cause whatsoever to the
property or person of the undersigned or any of its employees, agents, affiliates,
representatives, invitees, licensees or other persons attending or affected in any way by the
Event.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained or irrespective of any
insurance carried by the undersigned for the benefits of the above enumerated entities, the
undersigned agrees to protect, indemnify, covenant not to sue and hold the City of
Grantville harmless from and against any and all costs, expenses (including, without
limitation, attorney’s fees), damages, losses, actions, causes of actions, fees or Jiabilities of
any nature arising out of or in any way related to the Event.

If executing this agreement on behalf of a business or organization of any kind, the
undersigned affirms that he or she has the authority to sign on behalf of said business or

organization and to legally hi%usiness or organization.
DR D Mm%t _ N-lemtal

Sig}lﬂtura d ) Date
Syl N Sm I‘Uﬁ

Print Name j
Sworn to and subscribed

City of Qahlle i

Business 4)1‘ Organization Name
i B Nalehas i
6 J,a{ ﬂ“/‘»gﬁﬁz ,ar S ; {NCJEEU‘}' Public, ﬁ@&é;gﬂﬁ . m

Title and }::iEi n Wi 11{Bus.iuss ar Drga ization

o /{;f. ):,?5‘ -------- 3 '{}u;:‘.

(7] 'UP‘ E'CI' \\:"
g™



Subject: JUVENILE CURFEW ORDINANCE NO. 2023-23

Juvenile Curfew Ordinance

Section 1 Findings and Purpose
Section 2 Definitions

Section 3 Prohibited Acts
Section 4 Penalty

A ordinance setting a city wide, nighttime curfew for juveniles.

Section 1 Findings and Purpose

A) In recent years, there has been a significant increase in juvenile victimization and crime. At the same time, the crimes
committed by and against juveniles have become more violent. A significant percentage of juvenile crime occurs during
curfew hours.

B) Because of their lack of maturity and experience, juveniles are particularly susceptible to becoming victims of older
perpetrators. The younger a person is, the more likely he or she is to be a victim of crime.

C) While parents have the primary responsibility to provide for the safety and welfare of juveniles, The city of Grantville
also has a substantial interest in the safety and welfare of juveniles. Moreover, The Mayor and City Council has an
interest in preventing juvenile crime, promoting parental supervision, and providing for the well-being of the general
public.

D) A city-wide curfew will reduce juvenile victimization and crime and will advance public safety,health and general
welfare.

Section 2 Definitions

1. Juvenile means a person under the age of eighteen. The term does not include persons under eighteen who are
married or have become legally emancipated.

2. Parents means birth parents,adoptive parents, and stepparents.

3. Guardian means an adult who has the powers and responsibilities of a parent.

4. Responsible adult means a person over the age of eighteen specifically authorized by or by a parent or guardian to
have custody and control of a juvenile.

5. Public place means any place to which the public or a substantial group of the public has access and includes, but not
limited to streets,highways, and common areas of schools,hospitals,restaurants,apartment houses,office
buildings,transport facilities, and shops.



6. Emergency means a circumstance or combination of circumstances requiring immediate action to prevent property
damage,serious bodily injury or loss of life.

7. Serious bodily injury means bodily injury that creates a substantial risk of death or that causes death,serious
permanent disfigurement, or protracted loss or impairment of the function of any body part or organ.

8. Establishment means any privately owned place of business to which the public is invited,including,but not limited to ,
any place of amusement,entertainment,or refreshment.

9. Proprietor means any individual,firm,association,partnership,or corporation operating, managing,or partners of an
association or partnership and the officers of a corporation.

Section 3 Prohibited acts
1. It is unlawful for a juvenile under the age of twelve to be present in any public place or establishment within the city
of Grantville.
1. Any time between 9:00 pm on any Sunday,Monday, Tuesday,Wednesday, or Thursday and 6:00 am of the following
day.
2. Any time between 10:00 pm on Friday or Saturday and 6:00 am on the following day.

B) It is unlawful for a juvenile from the ages of thirteen,fourteen, or fifteen to be present in any public place or
establishment within the city of Grantville.
1. Any time between 10:00 pm on any Sunday,Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday and 6:00 am on the following
day.
2. Any time between 11:00 pm on Friday or Saturday and 6:00 am on the following day.

C) Itis unlawful for a juvenile, ages sixteen or seventeen to be present in any public place establishment within the
city of Grantville.
1. Any time between 11:00 pm on any Sunday,Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,or Thursday and 6:00 am the following day.
2. Anytime between 12:01 am and 6:00 am on any Saturday or Sunday.

D) It is unlawful for a parent or guardian of a juvenile knowingly, or through

negligent supervision, to permit the juvenile to be in any public place or establishment within the city of Grantville

during the hours prohibited
In paragraphs (A),(B),and (C) or this section.

E) It is unlawful for a proprietor of an establishment within the city of Grantville to
Knowingly permit a juvenile to remain in the establishment or on the
Establishment’s property during the hours prohibited in paragraphs (A),(B),and
(C) of this section.
If the proprietor is not present at the time of curfew violation, the responding
Officer shall leave written notice of the violation with an employee of the
Establishment. A copy of the written notice shall be served upon the establishment’s proprietor personally or certified
mail.

Section 4 Defenses

1. It is affirmative defense for a juvenile to prove that:

1. The juvenile was accompanied by his or her parent, guardian, or

Another responsible adult.

2. The juvenile was engaged in a lawful employment activity or was going to or returning home from his or her place of
employment.

3. The juvenile was involved in an emergency.

4. The juvenile was going to, attending, or returning home from an official school, religious, or other recreational activity
sponsored and/or supervised by a public entity or civic organization.

5. The juvenile was on an errand at the direction of a parent or guardian.

6. The juvenile was exercising first amendment rights protected by the United States Constitution.

7. The juvenile was engaged in interstate travel,



8. The juvenile was on public right of way boulevard or sidewalk abutting the property containing the juvenile’s
residence or abutting the neighboring property, structure, or residence.

B) It is affirmative defense for a proprietor of an establishment to prove that:
1. The proprietor or employee reasonably and in good faith relied upon a juvenile’s representations of proof of age.
Proof of age maybe established by such verifiable means, including, but not limited to, school identification cards and
birth certificates.
2. The proprietor or employee promptly notified the Grantville Police Department that a juvenile was present on the
premises of the establishment during curfew hours.
Section 5 Penalty
A) The policy does impose a tiered penalty system.
1. Parents or guardians will receive a warning either written or verbally followed by a certified letter stating the
ordinance on a juvenile’s first offense for violating curfew.
2. On the second offense, the parents will be assessed a $75.00 fine and/or have to attend mandated family counseling.
3. On the third offense parents can be assessed a fine up to $500.00 and/or mandated community service.



AGENDA ITEM

SUBMITTED TO: GRANTVILLE CITY COUNCIL
DATE: November 13, 2023

APPROVE RESOLUTION MEMORIALIZING DISTINGUISHED
PUBLIC SERVANT LEADERS, THE LATE JOHN WILLIAM HOUSTON.,

COUNCILMAN AND THE LATE EMMA GLADYS BOHANNON
VARNER, BOARD PRESIDENT

A Resolution to honor these two Grantville public officials was initially
recommended at the City Council meeting on October 9, 2023. There was
discussion and general consensus that the resolution be amended and
resubmitted as three separate resolutions for consideration and approval.

The estimated fiscal impact - City Council budget - memorial plaque with
two name plates - NTE $200 for plaque and NTE $30 ea. engraved name
plate (see attached Resolution)

S feany’

Requested by: Dee Latimore Berry, Councilmember; Council Administrative
Committee Chair



THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
RESOLUTION NO.202%-2%
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION MEMORIALIZING DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVANT LEADERS,
THE LATE JOHN WILLIAM HOUSTON, COUNCILMAN AND
THE LATE EMMA GLADYS BOHANNON VARNER, BOARD PRESIDENT

WHEREAS, the members of the City Council are always greatly sadden to learn of the passing of
Grantville officers who have exhibited exemplary public service; and

WHEREAS, City officers share invaluable skills, work countless hours, days, and many years
with little or no compensation to accomplish improvements for the City; and

WHEREAS, City officers serve as ambassadors of good will while in training, representing the
City, or working tirelessly on programs and projects to better the quality of life for our
community; and

WHEREAS, on many occasions it is necessary for City officers to leave family and safe
environments in order to complete an assignment related to their City appointed tasks; and

WHEREAS, City officers are eager to expend energy working on difficult projects to improve
services to benefit the community, not only donating time but making personal monetary
contributions and tangible donations to benefit the community; and

WHEREAS, City officers with outgoing friendly personalities have been instrumental in
promoting good will and improving the image of the City as well as identifying and facilitating
the acquisition of grants to save taxpayers’ funds; and

WHIIREAS, many officers with ethical behavior and integrity have helped with problem solving,
and research and have rendered advice and recommendations for City Council approval to help
move the City closer to a brighter future; and

WHEREAS, the City could not survive without the invaluable volunteer services provided by
these distinguished, dedicated public service Icaders; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of
Grantville, GA that in recognition of invaluable contributions to benefit the City Parks and
Recreation programs rendered by former officers, a Councilmember and a Board President , the
Main Pavilion at Griftin Street Park shall be named the “John William Houston (dob 12/2/37 -
dod 5/9/23) and Emma Gladys Bohannen Varner (dob 2/11/45 - dod 9/28/23) Pavilien” and



Reconlution No Page 2
esolution No,. Paga )

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this City Council Resolution shall be prominently
displayed at the Grantville City Hall complex area accessible to the public and a copy shall be
presented to a surviving family member in order to acknowledge and express sincere appreciation
for the outstanding volunteer service of these dedicated servant leaders who will not be forgotten
by the citizens of the City of Grantville, GA.

IT IS SO RESOLVED this day of 2023,

Mayor Richard Proctor

Dee Latimore Berry, Councilmember Casey Evans, Mayor Pro Tem
David Clark, Councilmember Councilmember
ATTEST:

Roberta Higgins, City Clerk

(SEAL)



We have been made aware that individuals impersonating funeral home employees are contacting families and asking for additional payment over the »

phone. Read More

ABOUTUS  LOCATION  CONTACT  (770)253-4580 Q

John William Houston .
February 2. 1937 - May 9, 2023
408 people recommend this. Be the first of your friends. PHRT

The family of John William Houston created this Life Tributes page to make it easy to share your

Share memories.
Obituary & Service Share a Memory Below Flowers & Gifts
John William (Billy) A comforting word from you Send flowers to the
Houston, (86) of Grantville, means a lot. Houston family,
View More Share a Memory Send Flowars

Obituary & Service

Obituary for John William Houston

John William (Billy) Houston, (86) of Grantville, GA peacefuily passed away in his home on May 9,
2023, He was surrounded by his loving family.

John, fondly known as Billy by his Grantvilie natives, was born to Grady and Pearl Houston on
February 2, 1937, in East Newnan, GA. He graduated in 1855 from the Grantville School. He served
in the United States Navy and was honorably discharged in 1962, He returned to the Coweta area in
1966. He was employed with the American Can - James River Corporation Newnan plant for the
next 30 years. In his free time, he enjoyed gardening, fishing, cooking, and spending time with his
family. He had a special place in his heart for his precious dog, Stonewall Houston.

John was preceded in death by his parents, Grady and Pearl Houston, and his wife, Diane Houston.
He is survived by his children: Becky (Vic) Langston of Chatsworth, GA, Matt (Kira) Houston of
Grantville, GA, and Marty Houston of LaGrange, GA. He is also survived by his sister, Carolyn

Ferguson of Round Rock, TX. John was "Poppy" to 15 grandchildren and 6 great-grandchildren

Aside from spending time with his family, John enjoyed life at the lake. His lake family was his
fountain of youth. He enjoyed every moment he spent at Lake Wedowee.

John's family wilt receive visitors on Monday, May 15, 2023, from 6 PM-8 PM at McKoon's Funeral
Home, 38 Jackson St, Newnan, GA 30263. A private graveside service will be held for the family
officiated by Jackie Bruce.

The family wants to express their thanks to Brightmoor Hospice for their loving care for John.

Flowers are welcome. You can also donate to Msals on Wheels in Grantville, GA.

Online condolences may be expressed online at www.mckoon.com









AGENDA ITEM

SUBMITTED TO: GRANTVILLE CITY COUNCIL
DATE: November 13, 2023

APPROVE RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A CITY COUNCIL POLICY

FOR HONORING AND MEMORIALIZING DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC
SERVANT COUNCILMEMBERS

This policy was initially recommended at the City Council meeting on
October 9, 2023. There was discussion and general consensus that a
resolution be prepared and submitted for consideration and approval.

The estimated fiscal impact - City Council budget - perpetual plaque with
individual name plates - NTE $300 for plaque and NTE $30 ea. engraved
name plate (see attached Resolution)

i 4 /
Ly
Requested by: Dee Latimore Berry, Councilmember; Council Administrative
Committee Chair



THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

RESOLUTION NO. ZDZ?) ’3(0

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A CITY COUNCIL POLICY FOR HONORING AND
MEMORIALIZING DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVANT COUNCILMEMBERS

WHEREAS, the members of the City Council are always greatly sadden to learn of the passing of
a Grantville Councilmember who has rendered service to the community of Grantville, GA; and

WHEREAS, all Councilmembers take an Oath of Oftice pledging to support the Constitution,
obey the laws of the United states and the State of Georgia, observe the provisions of the Charter
and Ordinances of the City of Grantville and faithfully discharging the duties of the office of
Councilmember; and

WHEREAS, many Councilmembers with outgoing friendly personalities have been instrumental
in promoting good will and improving the image of the City as well as identifying and facilitating
the acquisition of grants to save taxpayers’ funds; and

WHEREAS, Counciimembers pledge to support high ethical behavior and integrity ever mindful
of this obligation when rendering advice and recommendations for consideration by the City
Council to help move the City closer to a brighter future; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of
Grantville, GA that the following City Council Policy 1s hereby esiablished to honor and
memorialize Grantville Councilmembers:

“Upon the passing of any Grantville Councilmember, to include those not yet formally
acknowledged by the City Council, that a memorial name plate shall be prepared
listing the name, iitle and start/end dates of service and the name plate shall be
prominently displayed within the appropriate City facility as determined by the
Grantville City Council.“ ; and



Resolution No. : Page 2

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that a copy of this City Council Policy Resolution shall be
prominently displayed at the Grantville City Hall complex area accessible to the public and a
copy shall be presented to a surviving family member of the City Councilmember who has passed
or upon passing in order to acknowledge and express sincere appreciation for the outstanding
volunteer service of dedicated servant leaders who will not be forgotten by the citizens of the
City of Grantville, GA.

IT IS SO RESOLVED this day of _ ,2023.

Mayor Richard Proctor

Dee Latimore Berry, Councilmember Casey Evans, Mayor Pro Tem
David Clark, Councilmember Councilmember
ATTEST:

Roberta Higgins, Cit; Clerk

(SEAL)



AGENDA ITEM

SUBMITTED TO: GRANTVILLE CITY COUNCIL
DATE: November 13, 2023

APPROVE RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A CITY COUNCIL POLICY

FOR RECOGNIZING APPOINTED VOLUNTEERS IN SERVICE TO
THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE

This policy was initially recommended at the City Council meeting on
October 9, 2023. There was discussion and general consensus that a
resolution be prepared and submitted for consideration and approval.

The estimated fiscal impact - City Council budget - annual training and
awards ceremony - NTE $4,000 (see attached Resolution)

Q o :

HUM;}/ 4._/{/. /,‘,./

Requested by: Dee Latimore Béfry, Councilmember; Council Administrative
Commiuttee Chair



THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-3F
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A CITY COUNCIL POLICY FOR RECOGNIZING
APPOINTED VOLUNTEERS IN SERVICE TO THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE

WHEREAS, City volunteers share invaluable skills, work countless hours, days, and many years
with little or no compensation to accomplish improvements for the City; and

WHEREAS, City volunteers serve as ambassadors of good will while in training, representing
the City, or working tirelessly on programs and projects to better the quality of life for our
community; and

WHEREAS, on many occasions it is necessary for City volunteers to leave family and safe
environments in order to complete an assignment related to their City appointed tasks; and

WHEREAS, City volunteers are eager to expend energy working on difficult projects to improve
services to benefit the community, not only donating time but making personal monetary
contributions and tangible donations to benefit the community; and

WHEREAS, City volunteers with outgoing friendly personalities have been instrumental in
promoting good will and improving the image of the City; and

WHEREAS, many Council-appointed volunteers with ethical behavior and integrity have helped
with problem solving and research and have rendered advice and recommendations for City
Council approval to help move the City closer to a brighter future; and

WHEREAS, the City could not survive without the outstanding, invaluable services provided by
these distinguished, dedicated volunteers; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of
Grantville, GA that in order to acknowledge and express sincere appreciation for the invaluable
contributions to benefit the community, volunteers shall be recognized annually at a City
Council-sponsored Grantville Annual Training and Awards Ceremony; and



Resolution No. 2.0 273:' Qt Page 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this City Council Resolution shall be distributed to
each City department head, volunteer advisory board, commission, agency, task force, committee,
and a copy promincntly displayed at the Grantville City Hall complex arca aceessible to the
public, as well as a copy included in the Employee Handbook and City informational
publications.

IT IS SO RESOLVED this day of ,2023.

Mayor Richard Proctor

Dee Latimore Berry, Councilmember Casey Evans, Mayor Pro Tem
David Clark, Councilmember Councilmember
ATTEST:

Roberta Higgins, City Clerk

(SEAL)



AGENDA ITEM

SUBMITTED TO: GRANTVILLE CITY COUNCIL
DATE: November 13, 2023
DISCUSS SCHEDULING SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE FOR WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 29,
2023, 6:30 PM

A special meeting of the Council Administrative Committee would provide
an opportunity to discuss the following items (see attached agenda) :

1. Review Contracts of Council Appointive Staff
2. Discuss Loyalty Oath of Office, Code of Ethics, and Conflicts of
Interest

An action plan is needed in order to bring records up to date. The plan can
be discussed at the Committee level and any committee recommendations can
be presented to the full City Council for review and approval.

A

i t
Requested by: Dee Latimore gny/,Cwncilmember; Council Administrative
Commuittee Chair



City of Grantville, GA
Glanton Municipal Complex
City Council Chambers

123 Lagrange Street
Grantville, GA 30220

AGENDA

Council Administrative Committee

Special Called Meeting

Wednesday, November 29, 2023, 6:30 PM

A. Roll Call - Committee Members: David Clark, Casey Evans, Dee Latimore Berry, Chr.

B. Invocation

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Approval of Agenda

E. Discussion
I. Review Contracts of Council Appointive Staff

2. Discuss Loyalty Oath of Office (Sec. 3.09), Code of Ethics (Sec. 2-170) and Conflict
of Interest Statements (O.C.G.A 45-10-1, 45-10-3)

F. Citizens Comments

G. Committee Member Comments
1. Council Member David Clark
2. Council Member Casey Evans
3. Council Member Dee Latimore Berry, Chr.

H. Announcements

I. Adjournment

Next Administrative Committee Meeting: TBD



§ 3.07 GRANTVILLE CITY CODE

mendation of the city manager or mayor, with
confirmation by the city council, unless otherwise
provided by law or ordinance.
(Ord. No. 03-2010, 4-26-2010)

Sec. 3.08. Personnel policies.

All employees serve at will and may be removed
from office at any time by the City Manager, if the
post is filled, or otherwise by the Mayor and city
council unless otherwise provided by ordinance. The
council shall adopt rules and regulations consistent
with this charter concerning:

(1} The method of employee selection and
probationary periods of employment;

(2) The administration of any position classifica-
tion and pay plan, methods of promotion
and application of service ratings thereto,
and transfer of employees within the clas-
sification plan;

{3) Hours of work, vacation, sick leave, and
other'leaves of absence, overtime pay, and
the order and manner in which layoft shall
be effected; and

{(4) Such other personnel policies as may be
necessary to provide for adequate and
systematic handling of the personnel affairs
of the City of Grantville.

(1988 Ga. Laws, p. 5189; Ord. No. 02-2007, 4-23-
2007; Ord. No. 03-2010, 4-26-2010; Ord. No. 2019-
16, 1-23-2020) '

Sec. 3.09.. Oath of office.

Before a person takes any office in the city
government, he shall take, subscribe to, and file with
the city clerk the following oath or affirmation:

"[ solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support the
Constitution and will obey the laws of the United
States and the State of Georgia; that | will, in all
respects, observe the provisions of the charter and
ordinances of the City of Grantville, and that | will
faithfully discharge the duties of the office of

Sec. 3.10. Official bond.

The mayor and every officer, agent, and employee
of the city having duties embracing the receipt,

Supp. No. 10

disbursement, custody or handling of money, and
other officers and employees, as may be required by
ordinance, shall give a fidelity bond or faithful
performance bond, as provided by ordinance, with
some surety company authorized to do business in
the State of Georgia, as surety, in such amount as
shall be prescribed by ordinance, all such bonds and
sureties hereto shall be subject to approval by the
council. The costs of such bonds shall be paid by the
city. All such bonds shall be kept in the custody of
the city manager or city clerk except that the city
manager's (or in the case of the city clerk) bond
shall be in the custody of the mayor.

Sec. 3.11. Political activity prohibited.

No officer or employee of the city, other than the
mayor and councilmen, shall continue in the employ-
ment of the city after becoming a candidate for
nomination or election to any public office. No
person shall directly or indirectly give, render, or pay
any money, setvice, or other valuable consideration
to any person for or on account of or in connection
with any test, appointment, proposed appointment,
promotion, or proposed promotion to any office or
position of the city government. No person shall
orally, by letter, or otherwise, solicit or be in any
manner concerned in soliciting any assessment,
subscription or contribution for any political party or
political purpose from any officer or employee of the
city. An officer or employee of the city, other than the
mayor and councilmen, shall not make any contribu-
tion to the campaign funds of any candidate in any
city election, and shall not take any part in the
management, affairs, or political campaign of any
city election, other than in the exercise of his rights
as a citizen to express his opinions and to cast his
vote. Any person who by himself or with others
willfully or corruptly violates any provisions of this
section shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall
upon conviction thereof be punished by a fine and
imprisonment for not more than one year, or a fine of
not more than $500.00, or by both such fine and
imprisonment. Any person who is convicted under
this section shall be ineligible to hold any office or
position of employment in the city government for a
period of five years thereafter, and if he be an officer
or employee at the time of conviction, shall
immediately forfeit and vacate the office or position
he holds.

CHT:12



ADMINISTRATION

(c) Compensation. Board members shall receive
no compensation. They may be reimbursed for any
reasonable and necessary approved expense in-
curred in the performance of board business.

(Ord. No. 12-2011, 9-12-2011)

Sec. 2-163. Election of board officers.

(a) The board with a simple majority vote will
elect a chairperson and a secretary. The chairper-
son will rotate annually.

(b) The secretary shall keep minutes and record
the official actions of the board and keep a record of
attendance at board meetings. The secretary shall
notify the mayor of vacancies on the board. The
secretary shall send all copies of the minutes to the
city clerk.

(Ord. No. 12-2011, 9-12-2011)

Sec. 2-164. Board meetings, notice, quorum.

(a) The board shall meet quarterly, or at the call
of the chairperson or a quorum of the board.

(b) Prior to each regular or called meeting, the
secretary shall give reasonable notice to each mem-
ber the date, time, and place of the board meeting,
and shall insure that proper notice is given pursuant
to the Georgia Open Meetings Act.

(c) Three members of the board constitute a
quorum to conduct official board business. No offi-
cial business may be conducted without a quorum.
Except as stated elsewhere in these documents, a
simple majority affirmative vote of the quorum pres-
ent and voting shall be necessary to approve any
action before the board.

(Ord. No. 12-2011, 9-12-2011)

Sec. 2-165. Meeting attendance and member re-
moval.

{(a) Aboard member shall be removed for failure
to attend three consecutive meetings.

(b) A letter reporting the removal and specifying
the cause shall be sent to the affected member
board member by the mayor.

(Ord. No. 12-2011, 9-12-2011)

Secs. 2-166—2-169. Reserved.

Supp. No. 4

§ 2-171

ARTICLE VIHll. ETHICS

Sec. 2-170. Declaration of policy.

(a) It is the policy of the city that the proper
operation of democratic government requires that
public officials be independent, impartial and respon-
sible to the people; that governmental decisions and
policy be made in proper channels of the govern-
mental structure; that public office not be used for
personal gain; and that the public have confidence
in the integrity of its government. In recognition of
these goals, a code of ethics for all city officials is
adopted.

(b) This Code has the following purposes:

(1} To encourage high ethical standards in offi-
cial conduct by city officials;

(2) To establish guidelines for ethical standards
of conduct for all such officials by setting
forth those acts and actions that are incom-
patible with the best interest of the city;

{3) To require disclosure by such officials of
private financial or other interests in man-
ners that affect the city; and

(4) To service as a basis for disciplining those
who refuse to abide by it terms.

(c) The provisions of this article shall not apply to
political contributions, loans, expenditures, reports
of regulation of political campaigns or the conduct of
candidates in such campaigns.

(Ord. No. 03-2014, 2-10-2014)

Sec. 2-171. Scope of persons covered.

The provisions of this code of ethics shall be
applicable to all elected or appointed city officials.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, state law
and the charter of the city shali be controlling in the
event of an actual conflict with the provisions of this
article. This article shall be interpreted to supple-
ment, and not replace, said provisions of state law
and the charter.

(Ord. No. 03-2014, 2-10-2014)

CD2:13



§ 2-172

Sec. 2-172. Definitions.

As used in this article, the following terms shall
have the following meanings, unless the context
clearly indicates ihat a different meaning is in-
tended:

____City official or official unless otherwise expressly

defined does not*include city employees, but does
mean the mayor, members of the city council, city
manager, city clerk, and all appointed officers and
persons holding positions designated by the city
charter. The terms aiso include all individuals, in-
cluding city employees, appointed by the mayor
and/or city council, as appropriate, to city authori-
ties, commissions, committees, boards, task forces,
or other bodies which can or may vote or take formal
action or make official recommendations to the city
council.

Decision means any ordinance, resolution, con-
tract, franchise, formal action or other matter voted
on by the mayor and council or other city boards or
commissions, as well as discussions or delibera-
tions of the mayor and council, board or commission
which can or may lead to a vote or formal action by
that body.

Discretionary authority means the power to exer-
cise any judgment in a decision or action.

Entity means a sole proprietorship, partnership,
fimited partnership, firm, corporation, professional
corporation, holding company, joint stock company,
receivership, trust or any other entity recognized by
law through which business may be conducted.

Member means an elected member of the city
council, or any individual, including city employees,
appointed by the mayor and/or city council, as
appropriate, to city authorities, commissions, com-
mittees, boards, task forces, or other bodies which
can oi may vote or take formal action or make
official recommendations to the city council.

Member of the family means spouse, mother,
father, brother, sister, son or daughter of a local
government official or the spouse-in-law, mother-in-
law, father-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-
in-law of a focal government official.

Remote interest means an interest of a person or
entity, including a city official, which would be af-
fected in the same way as the general public. The

Supp. No. 4

GRANTVILLE CITY CODE

interest of a council member in the property tax rate,
general city fees, city utility charges, or a compre-
hensive zoning ordinance or similar decisions is
incidental to the extent that the city official would be
affected in common with the general public.

Substantial interest means a material interest,
either directly or through a member of the family, in
another person or entity in which:

(1) The interest is ownership of five percent or
more of the voting stock, shares or equity of
the entity or ownership of $5,000.00 or
more of the equity or market value of the
entity; or

{2) Funds received by the person from the
other person or eniity either during the
previous 12 months or the previous calen-
dar year equaled or exceeded $5,000.00 in
salary, bonuses, commissions or profes-
sional fees or $5,000.00 in payment for
goods, products or nonprofessional ser-
vices, or ten percent of the recipient's gross
income during that period, whichever is
less;

(3) The person serves as a corporate officer or
member of the board of directors or other
governing board of a for-profit entity other
than a corporate entity owned or created by
the mayor and council; or

{4) The person is a creditor, debtor or guarantor
of the other person or entity in an amount of
$5,000.00 or more. Substantial interest in
real property means interest in real property
which is an equitable or legal ownership
with a market value of $5,000.00 or more.

(Ord. No. 03-2014, 2-10-2014)

Sec. 2-173. Standards of conduct.

(a) No city official shall use his position to secure
special privileges or exemptions for himself or oth-
ers, or to secure confidential information for any
purpose other than official responsibilities.

{b) No city official, in any matter before the
mayor and council, board or commission in which he
has a financial or relational interest, shall fail to
disclose for the common good for the record such
interest prior to any discussion or vote.

Ch2:14



(There is a newer version of the Georgia Code i)

( View our newest version here - \
\ A

2010 Georgia Code

TITLE 45 - PUBLIC OFFICERS
AND EMPLOYEES

CHAPTER 10 - CODES OF
ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST

ARTICLE 1 - CODES OF ETHICS
§ 45-10-1 - Establishment and
text of code of ethics for
government service generally

0.C.G.A. 45-10-1 (2010)
45-10-1. Establishment and text of code of ethics for government service
generally



There is established for and within the state and for and in all governments
therein a code of ethics for government service which shall read as follows:

CODE OF ETHICS FOR GOVERNMENT SERVICE

Any person in government service should:

I. Put loyalty to the highest moral principles and to country above loyalty to
persons, party, or government department.

I1. Uphold the Constitution, laws, and legal regulations of the United States
and the State of Georgia and of all governments therein and never be a
party to their evasion.

II1. Give a full day's labor for a full day's pay and give to the performance of
his duties his earnest effort and best thought.

IV. Seek to find and employ more efficient and economical ways of getting
tasks accomplished.

V. Never discriminate unfairly by the dispensing of special favors or
privileges to anyone, whether for remuneration or not, and never accept,
for himself or his family, favors or benefits under circumstances which
might be construed by reasonable persons as influencing the performance
of his governmental duties.

VI. Make no private promises of any kind binding upon the duties of office,
since a government employee has no private word which can be binding on
public duty.

VIIL. Engage in no business with the government, either directly or
indirectly, which is inconsistent with the conscientious performance of his
governmental duties.

VIIIL Never use any information coming to him confidentially in the
performance of governmental duties as a means for making private profit.



IX. Expose corruption wherever discovered.
X. Uphold these principles, ever conscious that public office is a public
trust.

Disclaimer: These codes may not be the most recent version. Georgia may have
more current or accurate information. We make no warranties or guarantees about
the accuracy, completeness, or adequacy of the information contained on this site or
the information linked to on the state site. Please check official sources.

This site is protected by reCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of
Service apply.



<There is a newer version of the Georgia Code ¢)

[ View our newest version here =3

!
e -

2010 Georgia Code

TITLE 45 - PUBLIC OFFICERS
AND EMPLOYEES

CHAPTER 10 - CODES OF
ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST

ARTICLE 1 - CODES OF ETHICS
§ 45-10-3 - Code of ethics for
members of boards,
commissions, and authorities --
Establishment and text

0.C.G.A. 45-10-3 (2010)
45-10-3. Code of ethics for members of boards, commissions, and
authorities -- Establishment and text



Notwithstanding any provisions of law to the contrary, each member of all
boards, commissions, and authorities created by general statute shall:

(1) Uphold the Constitution, laws, and regulations of the United States, the
State of Georgia, and all governments therein and never be a party to their
evasion;

(2) Never discriminate by the dispensing of special favors or privileges to
anyone, whether or not for remuneration;

(3) Not engage in any business with the government, either directly or
indirectly, which is inconsistent with the conscientious performance of his
governmental duties;

(4) Never use any information coming to him confidentially in the
performance of governmental duties as a means for making private profit;

(5) Expose corruption wherever discovered;

(6) Never solicit, accept, or agree to accept gifts, loans, gratuities,
discounts, favors, hospitality, or services from any person, association, or
corporation under circumstances from which it could reasonably be
inferred that a major purpose of the donor is to influence the performance
of the member's official duties;

(7) Never accept any economic opportunity under circumstances where he
knows or should know that there is a substantial possibility that the
opportunity is being afforded him with intent to influence his conduct in
the performance of his official duties;



(8) Never engage in other conduct which is unbecoming to a member or
which constitutes a breach of public trust; and

(9) Never take any official action with regard to any matter under
circumstances in which he knows or should know that he has a direct or
indirect monetary interest in the subject matter of such matter or in the
outcome of such official action.

Disclaimer: These codes may not be the most recent version. Georgia may have
more current or accurate information. We make no warranties or guarantees about
the accuracy, completeness, or adequacy of the information contained on this site or
the information linked to on the state site. Please check official sources.

This site is protected by reCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of
Service apply.



Personal
Financial Disclosure

Electronic Filing Access Code

State Ethics Commission
205 Jesse Hill Jr. Drive, S.E.
Suite 478 - East Tower
Atlanta, GA 30334
PERSONAL IDENTiFIiCATION NUMBER APPLICATION

(** All Fields must be completed and legible in order to process application *¥)

ST

Filer's Identification - Please Print
Application Status ] nEw [_] AMENDED

Filer's Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Telephone (Oftice) Telephone (Ifome)

Email Address

Name of Public Office Held/Sought or

Name of Authority/Board/Commission

[ understand this confidential PIN number is assigned to the ahove filer and only the State Ethics Commission staff and the
listed filer will have access to this confidential number,

Verification —Must-Be-Notarized—

Stateof __, County of

FILER: I, the undersigned filer do hereby swear or affirm that the information in this application
is complele, true, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I acknowledge that any
report I submit electronically in the future [ shall verify as complete, true, and correct to the best

of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE OF FILER:

NOTARY PUBLIC (sign name):

PRINT NOTARY'S NAME:

My Commission expires:

This document was sworn to or affirmed and subscribed before me on .20

For Office Use Only

FilerlD;

Approved By Date

S.E.C.
Form FD-PIN
11/05



Another statutory provision of interest to public officials is the code of ethics for
governmental service (O.C.G.A. § 45-10-1). The code presents ten principles that are
excellent guidelines for conduct by public officers and employees. Two examples of
these guidelines are (1) public officials should never use information coming to them
confidentially in the performance of governmental duties as a means for making privat
profit, and (2) persons in government service should seek to find and employ more
efficient and economical ways of getting tasks accomplished. There are no sanctions
provided for violating any of the general principles outlined in this statute. Therefore, tl
code of ethics has only an advisory effect on public officers.

Incompatible Offices

Holding incompatible or inconsistent offices is another potential situation that can give
rise to an ethical violation. A municipal official is ineligible to hold any other municipal
office at the same time he or she serves as a member of the municipal governing bod'
(O.C.G.A. § 36-30-4). Thus, a city official cannot also serve on a municipal planning
commission, serve as city clerk, or hold office as city building inspector (1971 Op. Att’
Gen. U71-107; 1967 Op Att'y Gen. 67-36; 1962 Op. Att'y Gen., p. 333).

A city official can also run afoul of principles of ethical conduct if his or her employmer
comes into conflict with duties as a public officer. For example, the Georgia Supreme
Court has disapproved of an arrangement whereby a mayor of a city was hired to sen
as the city manager of the city (Welsch v. Wilson, 218 Ga.843, 131 S.E.2d 194 (1963)
The mayor, a member of the governing body, was charged with overseeing the
performance of the city manager. Thus, the mayor was placed in a position of judging
own performance as the city manager, which is not in the public interest. The mayor
could not be both master and servant at the same time. This prohibition against
incompatible offices, or holding incompatible employment, may be a significant proble
in very small municipalities.



